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ThE GROUP

GROUP STRUCTURE

In the fiscal year 2008, a unique business model with medium-sized businesses 
as the core target group and decentralised business responsibility contributed 
substantially to the success of Bechtle AG. The consistently strategy-focused 
company organisation also played a role in further strengthening Bechtle’s 
market positions.

legal Structure
The parent and holding company Bechtle AG, headquartered in Neckarsulm, Germany, is respon

sible for strategic business planning and central duties in the fields of finance and controlling, 

investor relations, IT computing centre, human resources, quality management, legal and compli

ance plus corporate communication. The Bechtle Academy serves as the central training base for 

the employees. The central functions purchasing, warehouse, product management, and catalogue 

production are handled by Bechtle Logistik & Service GmbH, which also belongs to the holding.  

Holding structure of becHtle ag

Under Bechtle AG, the group has implemented another layer of holding companies in which the 

business areas and brands of the two reporting segments IT system house & managed services and 

IT ecommerce are bundled:

− Bechtle Systemhaus Holding AG, Neckarsulm, Germany, 

 supervises all activities of the IT system houses in the northern / eastern, central, and 

 southern regions of Germany and in Austria;

− Bechtle Managed Services AG, Neckarsulm, Germany,

 supervises all outsourcing services;

− Bechtle Holding Schweiz AG, Rotkreuz, Switzerland,

 responsible for the activities of the Swiss IT system houses, the trading activities of the 

 ARP Datacon companies, and the licensing business of the Comsoft direct companies; and

− Bechtle direkt Holding AG, Neckarsulm, Germany,

 supervises all trading activities of Bechtle direct companies.

Bechtle AG

Bechtle Systemhaus 
holding AG

Bechtle Managed 
 Services AG

Bechtle holding  
Schweiz AG

Bechtle direkt 
holding AG
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The above presentation of the legal structure of Bechtle AG reflects the situation on the reporting 

date and differs slightly from the structure as of the balance sheet date due to name changes. 

As of the registration in the commercial register on 8 January 2009, PSB Aktiengesellschaft für 

Programmierung und Systemberatung was renamed Bechtle Managed Services AG.

The legally independent subsidiaries are arranged under the second holding level. Most of the 

German and Austrian subsidiaries are structured as “GmbH” or “GmbH & Co. KG”, and most of 

the Swiss subsidiaries as “AG”. The legal structure of the companies in other countries is similar 

to that of the “GmbH”. Bechtle AG holds 100 per cent of the interests in all subsidiaries, either 

directly or by means of investment companies. By completing the squeezeout procedure in August 

2008, Bechtle AG acquired all interests in PSB AG. In November 2008, Bechtle AG acquired the 

minority interests in Buyitdirect.com N.V., which had existed in the fiscal year 2007. 

The objective of this twolevel holding structure is to relieve the decentralised subsidiaries of the 

bulk of administrative and crosscompany work and bundle competencies and resources, thereby 

realising synergies and achieving economies of scale in the fields of purchasing and logistics. 

By means of the largely completed restructuring of the group into a strategic holding organisation 

Bechtle has established an important precondition for the company’s successful future develop

ment. Nevertheless, the legal structure of the Bechtle Group does not yet fully map the company’s 

management and leadership structure. The leadership structure is predominantly aligned with 

the needs of the operational business. In the medium run, the legal structure is to be largely 

synchronised with the management structure. 

Management Structure
In the past fiscal year, the leadership structures of Bechtle AG were further adapted to the size of 

the company and market requirements by means of the establishment of additional executive 

positions and the appointment of new division heads. As in the prior year, two key subjects were 

highlighted: firstly, the adoption of Bechtle’s strategically important decentralisation concept as 

one of the primary business principles in the system house segment, and secondly, the estab

lishment of scalable, modular structures that are clearly focused on the company’s future growth 

areas. 

The structure of Bechtle AG
is consistently aligned with the 
strategy
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ManageMent structure of becHtle ag

The hierarchical separation of the strategic group management by the Executive Board from 

the leadership of the operational units remains the key characteristic of the management structure. 

In this way, Bechtle takes the dramatically grown leadership responsibilities into account and 

ensures high efficiency in the steering and management of the group. The two business segments 

IT system house & managed services and IT ecommerce are not only marked by different ways 

of thinking and structures, they also apply different development strategies for their expansion. 

Thanks to the extension of the holding board and the new distribution of responsibilities, which 

was implemented as of 1 January 2009, these two group segments now also have Executive Board 

members at the strategic level in addition to the Executive Board spokesman, who is responsible 

for the central functions. Moreover, the segment name “IT system house” was expanded to 

“IT system house & managed services”. With this addition, the company draws the customers’ 

attention to the close relation between managed services and system houses. 

In the reporting year, Bechtle also expanded its system house activities by entering the Austrian 

market. With more than 50 system house locations, the company has come a step closer to 

the goal of geographic coverage in Germany, Austria, and Switzerland. In the IT ecommerce 

segment, the group has further expanded its Europewide positioning and has established new 

trading companies in Ireland in the reporting period and in Portugal in March 2009. 

The operational units are headed by division heads. Apart from the crosssegmental public clients 

division, the division heads of the IT system house & managed services segment are responsible for 

the activities of the Bechtle IT system houses in northern/eastern, southern, and central regions of 

Germany, Switzerland, and Austria as well as for managed services. In the IT ecommerce segment, 

they control the trading business of the Bechtle direct and ARP Datacon brands and the licensing 

business of the Comsoft direct companies.

The central logistics & service division remains under the supervision of the holding board, as 

do the other central functions finance & controlling, investor relations, IT computing centre, 

human resources, quality management, legal and compliance, plus corporate communication.

Bechtle AG

Central functions

Logistics & service

IT system house & managed services segment IT e-commerce segment

Public clients division

Competence center

Managed ServicesIT system houses Bechtle direct ARP Datacon Comsoft direct
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During the reporting period, Bechtle further expanded its structures in the field of software 

licensing and management. Comsoft direct AG, which was already active in this business field in 

Switzerland, France, and the Netherlands, gained a new location in Austria. Thus, the inter

national expansion of this area was pushed further ahead. The purpose of this concentration of 

competencies within the Bechtle Group is to address the ever more complex subject of software 

licensing with a qualified team of experts who offer customers a crossvendor, fullservice solution 

portfolio. In Germany, these services are offered directly by the system houses, supported by 

logistics & service. In Switzerland, Comsoft direct supports the Bechtle branches in this field; 

in the other countries, it operates inde pen dently in this market.

locations
The group headquarters of the Bechtle Group is located in Neckarsulm, Germany. Apart from the 

Bechtle AG, the central units are also situated here. The finance department is located in Gaildorf, 

Germany.

In the consultingintensive service business of the IT system house & managed services segment, 

onsite customer contacts are vital. For this reason, Bechtle has a dense network of IT system 

houses in more than 50 locations in Germany, Austria, and Switzerland. In this structure, the 

directors of the operating subsidiaries act in the capacity of independent entrepreneurs with a high 

level of personal responsibility in their local markets. In this context, a consistent earningsoriented 

compensation system supports and promotes the entrepreneurial activities of the directors. 

In the past fiscal year, Bechtle AG again reinforced its market coverage in the Germanspeaking 

system house segment by means of acquisitions. The group further expanded its presence in 

Germany by taking over BadenData GmbH, Netzwerk Beratung Informationssysteme Duisburg 

GmbH (nbi), and Wrede Systemhaus GmbH. In Austria, the market launch took place in 2008 

by means of the acquisition of supportEDV GmbH and Madras GmbH. 

However, due to the achieved wide geographic coverage of the Bechtle Group, it is also necessary 

to continually review the efficiency and effectiveness of the location structure. Thus, in the past 

fiscal year lossmaking locations in Switzerland and Germany were either closed or consolidated. 

On the reporting date, the group had 44 IT system houses in twelve federal states in Germany. 

In Switzerland, Bechtle AG has ten system house locations in eight cantons and two in Vienna, 

Austria.

Following to the launch of Bechtle Direct Ltd. in Ireland in September 2008 and Bechtle direct 

Portugal, Sociedade Unipessoal Lda in early March 2009, Bechtle AG now has subsidiaries in the 

IT ecommerce segment in eleven European countries. 

Bechtle AG owns approximately 80 operating companies and investments, which are listed on 

pages 178179. The majority of the IT system houses, branches, and service and trading companies 

are located in Germany and Switzerland. The largest of the almost 70 locations in Europe is at 

the same time the location of the company headquarters in Neckarsulm, Germany, with more than 

800 employees.

Market position strengthened by 
means of selective acquisitions
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BUSINESS ACTIvITy

Bechtle AG, established in 1983, has more than 50 IT system houses in 
Germany, Austria, and Switzerland. The company is one of Europe’s leading  
IT e-commerce providers, with trading companies in eleven countries.  
Bechtle offers its 56,000 + predominantly medium-sized industry, service 
sector, and public sector customers a full cross-vendor range of IT infra-
structure and IT operation solutions from one source.  

Segments
Bechtle AG runs its operations under the two segments IT system house & managed services and 

IT ecommerce. In the IT system house & managed services segment Bechtle provides customers 

with IT strategy consulting services, hardware and software, project planning and rollout, 

system integration, IT services, training, and complete IT operation. The IT ecommerce segment 

comprises the group’s Internet, catalogue, and phonebased trading activities. With the brands 

Bechtle direct, ARP Datacon, and Comsoft direct, Bechtle applies a multiplebrand strategy in this 

segment.  

Service Spectrum and Processes
The Bechtle Group is a service and trading enterprise. Bechtle’s service offer in the IT system 

house & man aged services segment spans the entire IT value chain. The service offer is charac ter

ised by the fact that Bechtle is a “onestop provider”. Each solution is assembled according to 

customer needs and wishes. By means of the individual composition of an offer from various services 

in combination with hardware and software, Bechtle is capable of elaborating an individual solution 

for each and every customer. The service portfolio is subject to ongoing review and adaptation 

to market and customer requirements. In the reporting period, the group mainly ex panded its range 

of managed services. 

By means of managed services, Bechtle assumes the responsibility for defined operating tasks related 

to the customers’ IT. In this context, finetuned service level agreements ensure the availability 

of the IT infrastructure. Bechtle guarantees optimum operability of the IT systems over the entire 

life cycle with remote operation or onsite supervision of servers, clients, printers, and networks 

on the basis of standardised operating concepts and holistic user services for the customer IT infra

 structure. The technical solutions are complemented by individual financing models such as 

leasing.

Bechtle has developed the Bechtle mediumsized business concept (Bechtle MittelstandsKonzept – 

BMK) especially for the needs of local mediumsized businesses. The growing dependence on 

IT is accompanied by a growing risk of major financial losses in the event of failures. Small and 

mediumsized companies often lack the resources needed to cover all specialised IT areas. At the 

same time, legal requirements are increasing due to the growing complexity of IT systems. The 

BMK addresses these challenges. With this offer, Bechtle shoulders the entire IT responsibility for 

companies with up to 200 PC workstations at a fixed monthly price. At affordable costs, cus tomers 

benefit from stateoftheart technology and guaranteed professional, failsafe IT operation.  

Managed services 
further expanded
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The competence centres constitute an important pillar of Bechtle’s service portfolio. The market 

has a greater demand for particular services. In order to be able to offer customers the latest expertise 

for these services, the Bechtle Group bundles this knowhow in competence centres. Within the 

framework of the reorganisation of the internal structure, Bechtle has pushed the focus of the core 

business fields ahead, reducing the number of competence centres from 20 in the fiscal year 2007 

to twelve in the past reporting period. In their capacity as internal service units, these competence 

centres render services for all locations. 

The customtailored seminar concept of the 19 Bechtle training centres in Germany is precisely 

tuned to the needs of the market. The offer covers a wide spectrum, with more than 10,000 seminar 

dates and almost 200 hot topics. For customers with several branches, this presence enables 

uniform training on site.

In the IT ecommerce segment, the specialised IT reseller Bechtle offers a full range of more 

than 37,000 IT products of about 300 manufacturers. To a limited extent, ARP Datacon also offers 

products under its own label. 

The bios shops (bios ® =  Bechtle Information & Ordering System) represent one of the highlights 

of Bechtle direct. These Webbased customer shops contain an individually configured product offer. 

In this way, bios customers can ensure uniformity of the IT infrastructure in all purchase orders. 

As of the end of 2008, Bechtle direct had about 15,000 active bios accounts. 

In the highly processdependent IT ecommerce segment, Bechtle has established lean work

flows that are of great significance for the success of this segment. In certain aspects, the underlying 

processes are even part of the actual service. For example, many of the purchase orders in IT ecom

merce are handled according to the fulfilment principle: Bechtle forwards incoming purchase 

orders directly to manufacturers or distributors, who then ship the goods to the customers. Bechtle 

ensures the shipping quality – which is mainly determined by the speed – by means of agreements 

with partners and regular audits. By applying the fulfilment principle, Bechtle keeps its stock level 

low, thereby reducing the risk of devaluation of IT products, which are characterised by very short 

innovation cycles. Customers benefit from short delivery times: purchase orders received by 

4:30 p.m. are usually shipped on the same day and delivered on the next day. Lean processes and 

efficient logistics give the company a competitive edge in the trading business. The centralisation 

of the product management, purchasing, and warehouse guarantees marketoriented, attractive 

prices and quick delivery. Bechtle controls all these subareas for all EU countries from its logistics 

centre in Neckarsulm, Germany.

Another key business process concerns the goods and pricing system and the uniform product 

database, which is accessed by all European subsidiaries. Every night, the European pricing 

system (EPS) developed by Bechtle loads more than 2.3 million pieces of pricing and availability 

information from IT manufacturers and distributors and calculates the respective national prices. 

Suppliers are primarily selected on the basis of the lowest price and the ability to ship immediately 

across Europe. Marketrelated product information is automatically updated online for the 

countryspecific Web shops. 

Apart from the online shops, the Bechtle catalogue is also today the second important sales channel 

in the trading business. Twice a year – in March and September – the catalogue will henceforth 

be released in eleven country versions with average print run of 150,000 copies per issue. 

Central bundling of expertise 
for special subjects

Central logistics ensure 
maximum transparency of prices 
and availability
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The 900-page catalogue with detailed specifications, product images, prices, and direct references 

to suitable accessories is the ideal supplement to the central online product database. Since the 

release of the first issue in 1991, the catalogue has developed into a recognised standard reference 

work in the industry.

In the course of the year, Bechtle AG also intensified its activities in the field of software licensing 

and management. The Comsoft direct companies, which operate in this segment in four countries, 

offer customers a cross-vendor, full-service solution portfolio for software licenses. Comsoft direct 

supplies enterprises of all sizes with custom-tailored software products, solutions, and services. The 

offer covers the entire software life cycle, including consulting, sales, procurement, maintenance, 

and project management. The importance of this know-how is on the rise, as manufacturer licens-

ing and pricing models are becoming more and more complex. Customers increasingly demand 

this competency especially with respect to service-oriented architectures consisting of diverse soft-

ware modules with countless licensing models. Comsoft direct selects the most suitable licensing 

models from its extensive spectrum and enables customers to use their software applications as 

effectively and inexpensively as possible. The offer in this business area also includes the analysis of 

the customer’s licensing situation in order to identify and eliminate illegal underlicensing and 

unnecessary, cost-intensive overlicensing.

Research and development
As a pure service and trading company, Bechtle is not involved in any research activities. Develop-

ment activities are only conducted to a very limited extent, and principally for internal purposes. 

Due to the limited scope and the negligible economic significance of the development work, Bechtle 

does not report any R & D figures. 

In the reporting period, the development work involved the maintenance and update of the Web 

shop and of BELOS, a proprietary software. The BELOS resource management software is used 

for planning and conducting events, training, and meetings. The software was prepared to meet 

internal needs and is marketed only to a limited extent. It is subject to regular maintenance and 

ongoing development. 

The online solutions of the existing Web shops of Bechtle direct and ARP were developed 

internally by Bechtle in 1995. Since then, a team of programmers has taken care of the continuous 

maintenance and further development of the e-commerce platform and the implementation of 

new countries, such as the market launch in Ireland and the current market launch in Portugal. 

Apart from this, no major development work was done in the reporting period.

Markets
Bechtle’s core target group consists of medium-sized businesses. Bechtle defines the size of busi-

nesses according to the number of PC workstations. Local medium-sized businesses are customers 

with 20 to 50 PC workstations, regional medium-sized businesses are companies with 50 to 

250 PC workstations, and upper medium-sized businesses are enterprises with 250 to 2,000 PC 

workstations. Though Bechtle does not cater for private customers, the ARP Datacon companies 

still serve this customer segment to a minor extent.
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This size and potentialrelated segmentation of mediumsized businesses is the only demarcation 

of Bechtle’s market. Within the defined size limits, all companies are potential Bechtle customers, 

regardless of the industry they belong to.

Despite the basically industryindependent marketing approach, two industry specialisations have 

emerged in Bechtle’s clientele. These are the result of the peculiarities of the respective markets, 

and they are partly taken care of separately in the company. One of these is the public clients divi 

sion, which, as an internal service unit, supports the decentralised system houses in the proces

s ing of public request for tenders. In view of the complexity of this customer segment, which can 

be seen in areas such as the tender process, such a specialisation is a must. Moreover, Bechtle 

markets special offers intended exclusively for the savings banking sector.

Geographically, Bechtle’s IT system house & managed services segment operates exclusively in 

Germany, Austria, and Switzerland. In the IT ecommerce segment, the Bechtle Group is active all 

over Europe.

Competitive Position
According to information of the Federal Statistical Office, approximately 65,000 IT companies that 

differ greatly in terms of size, service spectrum, and specialisation offered their products and 

services in Germany in the reporting year 2008. Most of these companies merely operate on a local 

scale and seldom exceed annual revenues of 5 million euros. According to the Federal Statistical 

Office, the group of mediumsized IT companies with annual revenues of approximately 50 to 

250 million euros comprises about 200 companies. Only about 10 to 15 companies, including 

Bechtle, are on the list of larger system houses that are active in Germany.

In Germany, Bechtle enjoys an excellent market position. According to the professional Channel

Partner media platform, Bechtle ranks second among vendorindependent German system houses

in terms of the domestic revenue and is far ahead of the lowerranking companies. The compet 

itive strength is even more important than the revenue figure. According to a survey ChannelPartner 

conducted among German system houses for the purpose of identifying the most significant 

competitors, Bechtle was the most frequently mentioned company. 

In another independent survey of the specialised magazines ChannelPartner and Computerwoche, 

user companies elected Bechtle AG as the most customerfriendly system house in 2008 in the 

category of companies whose annual revenues exceed 250 million euros. The participants rated the 

overall quality of Bechtle’s work as “good”, thereby acknowledging the performance of Bechtle AG. 

Almost 1,700 projects were evaluated in the threeweek online survey. Among other things, the 

questions focused on the quality of the offer of the selected system house. The quality of the project 

rollout was determined on the basis of statements about the project management, communication, 

reaction times, and competency. Adherence to deadlines, a good price/performance ratio, and 

the support after the completion of the project (maintenance, training, etc.) also formed part of the 

basis for the rating.

GROUP MANAGEMENT REPORT
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Bechtle has an excellent
market position
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According to its own information, Bechtle is the market leader in the system house business in 

Switzerland. In the reporting period, Bechtle AG entered the Austrian market by means of 

acquisitions. While small and mediumsized businesses jointly account for the largest market share 

in Germany, Austria, and Switzerland, it is obvious that especially mediumsized providers are 

trying to consolidate their activities by means of mergers and acquisitions, and large providers are 

expanding their market position at the cost of the smaller providers. 

In the IT ecommerce segment, the group considers its market position to be outstanding in 

Germany and Switzerland and stable in the other European countries. 

Environmental Protection
As a trading and service company, Bechtle AG is less affected by environmental protection require

ments than manufacturing companies. Nevertheless, Bechtle is committed to environmental 

protection. As far as possible, the group endeavours to employ its resources in a responsible manner.

The company does not offer any products containing hazardous or potentially hazardous substances 

that could endanger the environment or consumers. Bechtle requires its suppliers to comply 

with the EU directive 2002/95/EC on the restriction of the use of certain hazardous substances in 

electrical and electronic equipment (RoHS) of March 2003. In addition to the agreement, all 

purchased components are regularly inspected in order to make sure that they do not contain any 

hazardous substances. Bechtle ensures ecofriendly disposal of the products at the end of their 

life cycle, thereby fulfilling its obligations under the German Electrical and Electronic Equipment Act 

(ElektroG). This company has been listed in the waste electrical equipment register (EAR) 

since 2005.

Bechtle attaches a lot of importance to green IT. This year alone, Germany’s computing centres 

consumed the equivalent of the entire annual production of about three mediumsized coalfired 

power plants. Recent estimations suggest that the number of servers will increase by another 

50 per cent by 2010, resulting in even more power consumption and CO2  emission. Bechtle AG 

responds to this growing need for lowconsumption IT products with an increased service 

and product offer of ecofriendlier and more economic IT environments. From consulting to pro 

curement to implementation, Bechtle covers all stages of the economic and ecological optimi

sation of IT infrastructures. Thus, computing centres are analysed for their energy consumption 

and possible savings potential. For example, savings can be achieved through server virtualisation 

and consolidation. Furthermore, Bechtle’s current product offer features various energysaving 

products, such as thin clients. 

Bechtle’s contribution to environmental protection is not limited to its core business. The extension 

to the logistics building in Neckarsulm, Germany, was accompanied by further expan sion of the 

photovoltaic solar system that was commissioned in January 2008. Thus, the total capacity of this 

ecofriendly system was increased from 380 kWp to 450 kWp.
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cORPORATE MANAGEMENT

Quality criteria like customer satisfaction, service competency, and motivation 
as well as quantity figures like incoming orders, contribution margin, and 
profitability are key performance indicators of Bechtle. In this way, the objective –  
to achieve profitable growth – is firmly rooted in the group’s management 
processes. Apart from other individually agreed targets, this objective also serves  
as an important criterion for the performance-oriented compensation of 
Bechtle’s employees.

Objectives and strategy
In 2000, the year of the IPO, the Executive Board presented the Vision 2010 for the first time as the 

long-term growth strategy of the Bechtle Group. The purpose of this strategy was to reach revenues 

of 2 billion euros and an EBT margin of approximately five per cent. In 2007, the Vision 2020 was 

added to these goals, which have since become medium-term goals. According to this vision, 

Bechtle intends to achieve a group revenue of 5 billion euros with 10,000 employees.

Bechtle plans further organic growth by means of higher-quality services and a suitable hardware 

infrastructure and software portfolio as part of a customer solution. To this end, the company is 

making a concerted effort to expand its offer, partly using its own resources, partly in collaboration 

with key manufacturers. The objective is to provide innovative, solution-oriented concepts for 

the IT of medium-sized customers, thereby gaining a visible edge over competitor offers.

Further growth is to be supported by means of attractive acquisitions or selective establishment of 

new companies. In this way, Bechtle AG wants to increase its geographic coverage with IT system 

houses in the German-speaking market and its international presence via IT e-commerce companies 

in European countries. The acquisitions focus is on small to medium-sized businesses of which 

Bechtle can take over 100 per cent of the shares. Main points of interest are the addition of IT-specific 

competencies and the intensive processing of strategically important regional markets for the 

purpose of gaining market shares.

In the IT e-commerce segment, Bechtle pursues a consistent internationalisation approach on 

the basis of a multiple-brand strategy. The company is already present with two brands in five 

European countries. By means of these two brands, the presence in Europe is to be further 

expanded. Bechtle also believes that there is substantial potential for long-term growth in Asia 

and South America. 

The number of employees, too, is to grow in line with the presented corporate expansion goals. 

According to the medium-term planning, the number of employees is to be stepped up to about 

5,000, depending on the growth rate.

Acquisitions are part 
of the growth strategy
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Systems and Instruments
The Executive Board of Bechtle AG is responsible for the overall planning and realisation of 

the group’s longterm targets. The main objective of the company development is to effectively 

increase the company value through profitable growth.

The short and mediumterm planning for the management of the operational units and the 

resulting measures are derived from the longterm corporate planning. However, they are also 

aligned with the development of competitors and of the market environment. For the employees 

of Bechtle AG, the top priority is to achieve growth and profit through satisfied customers and 

to attain market leadership at the company’s location.

Revenue, revenue growth, earnings before taxes and earnings before taxes in relation to the 

revenue (EBT margin) are relevant key performance indicators. Individual profit sharing schemes 

are applied to enhance the employees’ commitment to agreed targets.

At annual strategy conferences, the Executive Board presents measures and measurable milestones 

by means of which Bechtle strives to reach its goals. Additionally, individual planning meetings 

are held with the directors of the IT system houses and IT ecommerce companies. All individual 

planning elements collectively form the basis for the overall annual planning of the Bechtle Group.

The operational targets and duties derived from the individual meetings are communicated by 

the directors in the respective individual companies and divisions of both segments and form the 

basis for the individual performance targets of the employees. The development during the year 

is continuously analysed with the help of databasesupported management instruments. Thus, the 

management can promptly initiate suitable measures in the event of any deviations from the plan. 

The assessment takes place in the form of a benchmark test with the help of the Bechtle scorecard, 

which transforms various performance criteria into a performance ranking that is transparent for 

all companies and divisions. Additionally, the operational development of all IT ecommerce 

companies is collected and analysed in a special software tool called European Sales Cockpit (ESC).

In addition, the group regularly assesses the business performance – also compared to other loca

tions – using the Executive Information System (EIS) to provide the operational units with detailed 

monthly reports with standardised profitability ratios in relation to incoming orders, revenues, and 

contribution margins. Moreover, some of the subsidiaries have their own management system for the 

operational control of their sales activities. This system comprises effectiveness indicators and 

order and customerrelated parameters that enable direct assessment of the business performance. 

Apart from the experience of the sales staff with respect to the customers’ demand behaviour and 

investment affinity, the development of the purchase prices and of incoming orders are regarded as 

missionspecific early indicators for the due assessment of the business performance.

Within the scope of the management of the companies, key financial ratios like the cash flow, 

working capital, capital turnover, investment quota, and return on capital employed (ROCE) are 

used in addition to the direct business indicators. Thus, for example, the development of the main 

influencing factors of the cash flow are made available to all directors with operational respon si

bility in the form of a cashflow cockpit on a monthly basis in order to facilitate an early response 

to potential undesirable trends.

Controlling on the
basis of informative KPIs
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Besides EIS as the central management information system, Bechtle AG uses two ERP (enterprise 

resource planning) systems, Navision Financials and SAP ®, within the scope of the resource

oriented management. All accounting, controlling, and central logistics management processes 

are integrated in SAP. The optimum mapping of business processes and the standardisation of 

the utilised management instruments are key criteria for the design of the implemented IT. In this 

way, it is ensured that the leadership structure and the employed systems remain freely scalable 

to accommodate further growth of the company. 

Monthly (income statement, balance sheet) and quarterly financial statements (income statement, 

balance sheet, cash flow statement), which are made available to the executive staff for their 

respective fields of responsibility in the SAP system, enable a comparison with the economic position 

in the past as well as with plan values in order to identify negative developments at an early 

stage. The Financials ERP system serves as an enterprise resource planning and sales information 

system at all locations. The two interlinked systems collect information pertaining to the sales 

success, such as the status of the sales process phases, the coordination of tasks in the sales team, 

and billing and shipping of the goods, and deliver relevant figures (such as the customer contact 

frequency, the order total, and the contribution margin per sales rep).

At group level, the consolidated data for all operational units from the various reporting systems 

are used for the early identification of target/actual variances.

However, many of the successcritical factors that affect the sustainable growth of the Bechtle Group 

can only be quantified indirectly or not at all. This includes factors such as the brand reputation, 

customer satisfaction, staff qualification and experience, leadership qualities, and corporate culture, 

which can only be described qualitatively, if at all.

To get a better picture of the reputation in the market, Bechtle’s management takes advantage 

of surveys and assessments of professional media, industry associations, and market research 

institutions. Among other things, the results of these studies are used within the scope of the 

strategic planning in order to ascertain the company’s image in relation to competitors. 

The “customer satisfaction” factor, however, is analysed in both company segments at regular 

intervals. The results serve as indicators for the quality of the customer loyalty and are used 

internally to coordinate sales activities. In connection with purposeful training of the employees, 

these analyses help Bechtle to continue to provide customers with professional, competent 

consulting services. Personnelrelated data like fluctuation and qualification details are used as 

internal key performance indicators. The goal is to systematically develop the employees in 

all fields of qualification and to increase the motivation in order to improve employee loyalty. 
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EMPlOyEES 

In 2008, Bechtle’s HR work again concentrated on long-term personnel planning 
and retention, training of young people, systematic employee promotion, and 
executive staff development. 

Staff Development
As of 31 December 2008, the Bechtle Group had a total of 4,405 employees in ten European 

countries. Compared to the prior year (4,250 employees), the number of employees increased by 

155 or 3.6 per cent. On average, 4,288 employees worked for Bechtle during the reporting period. 

This represents an increase of 185 employees or 4.5 per cent over the prior year (4,103 employees). 

The increase in the number of employees in the group is the result of acquisitions and new 

recruitment.

By the end of the year, the workforce in Germany had increased to 3,169 employees. This figure 

is 4.4 per cent higher than that of the prior year (3,036 employees). The number of employees 

in other countries increased by 1.8 per cent from 1,214 to 1,236. All in all, 71.9 per cent of the 

employees work in Germany (prior year: 71.4 per cent), and 28.1 per cent are employed at the 

foreign companies (prior year: 28.6 per cent).

regional distribution of eMployees as of 31 december 2008

In terms of fields of activity, 863 employees of the entire group worked in administration, 101 more 

than in the prior year. The workforce went up by 18 to 2,121 employees in the service division 

and by 40 to 1,353 employees in the sales division. The increase in the administration division is 

mainly the result of the new management and organisation structure implemented in the reporting 

period, which necessitated the establishment of additional positions in view of the size of the 

company.

4,405 + 3.6 %

2004

2005

2006

2007

2008

The staff figures comprise all employees (except for temporary personnel), including those on parental leave and those 
doing military or civilian service.

Domestic Abroad

3,169 1,236

3,036 1,214

2,772 1,116

2,850 1,058

2,374 858

4,250  + 9.3%

3,888  – 0.5%

3,232  + 28.5%

3,908  + 20.9%
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eMployees by divisions as of 31 december 2008

At the business segment level, IT system house & managed services experienced the greatest 

increase. As of the end of the year, 3,450 employees worked in this segment, compared to 3,303 in 

the prior year. The number of employees in the IT ecommerce segment amounted to 955 (prior 

year: 947). For the system houses, this corresponds to an increase of 4.5 per cent over 2007. In the 

IT ecommerce segment, the intensified new recruitment in the prior year was followed by a period 

of consolidation in the reporting year. The average age of the employees in Germany was 37.7 

in the IT system house & managed services segment and 27.8 years in the IT ecommerce segment.

eMployees by segMents as of 31 december 2008

Personnel Expenditure and Salary Model
In 2008, the higher average number of employees resulted in an increase in expenditures for 

wages and salaries including social contributions by 7.1 per cent to 217.7 million euros (prior year: 

203.3 million euros). At the same time, personnel expenses grew disproportionately in relation 

to the revenue, resulting in an increase of the personnel expenses ratio from 14.7 per cent to 

15.2 per cent. The personnel intensity in relation to the gross profit amounted to 60.4 per cent 

(prior year: 60.2 per cent).  
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3,852

3,829

4,337 + 3.8 %

2004

2005

2006

2007

2008

Administration Services Sales

863 2,121 1,353

2,103762 1,313

695 1,1901,944

713 2,003 1,136

635 1,545 999

4,178

3,179

For internal costing reasons, the staff information by divisions does not take those on parental leave and those doing military 
or civilian service into consideration.

4,405 + 3.6 %

2004

2005

2006

2007

2008

IT system house & managed services IT ecommerce

3,450 955

3,303 947

3,077 811

3,239 669

2,644 588

4,250

3,888

3,908

3,232

The staff figures comprise all employees (except for temporary personnel), including those on parental leave and those doing 
military or civilian service.
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personnel expenses    

As a matter of principle, the salary model of all Bechtle employees consists of fixed and variable 

components. The amount of the variable compensation depends on the degree of achievement of 

the targets agreed for the particular field of responsibility. For sales staff, the variable component 

is calculated according to the amount of the contribution margin achieved, while the revenue 

serves as the indicator for employees in the service sector. The performancerelated compensation 

of directors is computed on the basis of the achievement of the earnings and revenue targets 

determined at the beginning of the year.

Training
For the past 25 years, Bechtle has put a lot of emphasis on training young people, thereby securing 

its supply of qualified junior personnel. In 2008, the company offered training for twelve different 

administrative and technical professions like information technology, IT systems management 

assistance, systems electronics, and warehouse management. Furthermore, Bechtle trains students 

of the University of Cooperative Education, mainly in business IT and commerce.

With more than 1,000 applications submitted for the 31 training positions posted for the following

year, the interest in training at Bechtle was even higher than in the previous year (800 applications 

for 36 training positions). At the end of the reporting period, the company had a total of 281 young 

trainees, including 35 junior team members abroad. The training ratio increased to 6.4 per cent 

(prior year: 6.0 per cent).

Bechtle considers needsoriented training to be an important step towards making the business 

futureproof. Thus, in the 2008 reporting period, all successfully qualified trainees were given 

permanent employment contracts. 

Compared to other companies in the industry, Bechtle boasts a high certification density. By means 

of vendorcertified employees, Bechtle guarantees a high level of consulting quality and solution 

competence for its customers at all times. In 2008, too, employee certification measures constituted 

a central part of the HR work.

The Bechtle Academy, which was established by the company in 1999, complements the individ 

ual training at the group locations, offering all employees a comprehensive programme ranging 

from ongoing training measures to the acquisition of special skills to interdisciplinary seminars. 

The monthly introductory events for new employees are also supervised by the Bechtle Academy. 

20052004 2007 2008

Personnel and social expenditure 
in million euros 155.7 179.5 192.6 203.3 217.7
Personnel and social expenditure 
per employee in th. euros  1 49.1 50.4 50.5 50.3 51.6
Personnel expense ratio in per cent 14.3 15.2 15.8 14.7 15.2

1 without staff on parental leave and those doing military or civilian service

2006

high certification density 
stands for competent consulting
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In 2008, the Bechtle Academy organised 325 events with a total of 3,778 participants, thereby 

making a significant contribution to the qualification of Bechtle’s workforce. More than 35 per cent 

of the events highlighted processrelated topics; introductory events for new employees accounted 

for more than 20 per cent. Sales training measures came third, with a share of 16 per cent.

CORPORATE GOvERNANCE REPORT

At Bechtle, the close and efficient collaboration of the Executive Board and  
the Supervisory Board, the protection of shareholder interests, open corporate 
communication, due accounting and auditing of financial statements, and 
responsible risk management form the basis for a good corporate governance.

Basic Understanding
The Executive Board and the Supervisory Board of Bechtle AG are fully committed to the Corporate 

Governance principles (see Declaration of Conformity pursuant to section 161 of the German Stock 

Corporation Act (AktG), pages 47 f). For the members of both boards, the rules serve as important 

orientation standards for the responsible management and control of the company.

The following Corporate Governance principles are of special importance to the Executive Board 

and the Supervisory Board:

− Effective, constructive collaboration between the Executive Board and the Supervisory Board

− High transparency in accounting and financial communication

− Protection of shareholder interests and

− Performanceoriented compensation for the Executive Board and executive staff

These principles have characterised the selfimage and actions of both executive bodies for many 

years.

Below, the Executive Board and the Supervisory Board jointly report on the Corporate Governance 

at Bechtle AG according to Section 3.10 of the German Corporate Governance Code (DCGK):

Shareholders and Annual General Meeting
The Annual General Meeting is a central organ of Bechtle AG by means of which the shareholders 

can make use of their rights and exercise their voting rights. By virtue of law, the shareholders 

are involved in fundamental decisions such as the staffing of the Supervisory Board, amendments 

to the articles of incorporation, the appropriation of retained earnings, or the issue or redemption 

of shares. Bechtle AG only has nopar common bearer shares in circulation. All shares grant the 
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same voting rights. To enable share holders to safeguard their interests at the Annual General 

Meeting, the Executive Board appoints proxies on whom the shareholders can confer their voting 

rights, subject to their directives. It is ensured that the proxies can be reached at all times 

during the Annual General Meeting. The agenda and the needed reports and documents for the 

Annual General Meeting are made avail able to the shareholders for review and download at 

www.bechtle.com.

To ensure a smooth procedure at the Annual General Meeting, the company reserves the right to 

ballot the election of new Supervisory Board members with the block method, even if an individual 

election was conducted in 2008. The corresponding provision was included in the articles of 

incorporation by resolution of the Annual General Meeting on 22 June 2005. 

The management of Bechtle AG still does not broadcast the entire Annual General Meeting 

over the Internet. In the opinion of the Executive Board, the organisational costs and the legal 

uncertainties would surpass the benefits for the company and its shareholders.

Collaboration between the Executive Board and the Supervisory Board
The German Stock Corporation Act (AktG) provides for strict personal segregation of the company 

management and the company supervision. The most important duties of the Supervisory Board 

include the counselling and supervision of the Executive Board in the management of the group. 

Therefore, the Supervisory Board is involved in all major corporate decisions and assists the Exec

utive Board by providing advice. Further information on business transactions that are subject to 

approval is presented on pages 14 ff of the Annual Report. 

The Executive Board and the Supervisory Board of Bechtle AG closely collaborate for the benefit of 

the company. The Executive Board duly and comprehensively informs the Supervisory Board of 

all material issues of the business development, business planning, strategy, and potential risks and 

opportunities of the business performance and compliance. The Executive Board informs the 

Supervisory Board without delay about any extraordinary events that are of importance to the 

assessment of the situation, development, or management of the company. The Supervisory Board 

also obtains information about the company’s situation and important business transactions in 

meetings with the Executive Board and Directors outside the scope of the regular Supervisory Board 

meetings. Thus, the Supervisory Board has an optimum information base for coaching operations 

with suggestions and recommendations. At the beginning of each fiscal year, the Executive Board 

submits its plans to the Supervisory Board for approval. The Executive Board reports any deviations 

from previous plans and the reasons for such deviations to the Supervisory Board. Reports that 

the Executive Board conveys orally to the Supervisory Board are accompanied by the submission of 

written documents. As a matter of principle, the Executive Board forwards its documents to the 

members of the Supervisory Board in coordination with the Chairman of the Supervisory Board in 

good time before the Supervisory Board meetings in order to enable the members to duly prepare 

for the meetings. According to the Rules of Procedure, important business transactions are subject 

to the approval of the Supervisory Board.
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Changes in the Executive Board
In the fiscal year 2008, the Executive Board of Bechtle AG consisted of Ralf Klenk and 

Dr. Thomas Olemotz. In the course of the year, this board did not undergo any changes.

On 10 December 2008, Bechtle AG announced that at his own request, Ralf Klenk, the founding 

shareholder and previous Chairman of the Executive Board, was not going to extend his contract 

and was going to resign from the Executive Board as of 31 December 2008. Within the scope of 

the expansion of the Executive Board of the holding, the Supervisory Board of Bechtle AG appointed 

Michael Guschlbauer and Jürgen Schäfer members of the Executive Board as of 1 January 2009. 

From the beginning of the new fiscal year, the group’s Executive Board consists of three members. 

Michael Guschlbauer is responsible for the IT system house & managed services segment, 

and Jürgen Schäfer for the IT ecommerce segment. Apart from the original fields of finance, 

controlling, and investor relations, Executive Board spokesman Dr. Thomas Olemotz, who 

has been in office since March 2007, has also been put in charge of human resources, corporate 

communication, IT, and logistics & service.

Among other things, the Rules of Procedure govern the distribution of tasks and the collaboration 

within the Executive Board and with the Supervisory Board. The Rules of Procedure provide for an 

age limit of 65 years for members of the Executive Board.

Executive Board Compensation
The Executive Board compensation is performanceoriented. The total compensation of the Exec

utive Board members consists of a fixed component and a variable, performancerelated component. 

The performancerelated component, which represents the annual bonus, depends on the achieve

ment of defined financial targets. These targets are determined by the personnel committee of 

the Supervisory Board on an annual basis. The performancerelated component is calculated partic

ularly on the basis of the EBT of the Bechtle Group and is aligned with the achievement of defined 

threshold values. The bonus is capped. If the actual earnings fall short of the profit target by more 

than 50 per cent, no bonus will be paid. 

The company does not grant the Executive Board members any variable compensation component 

that provides a longterm incentive effect and is subject to risk, and the company has not made 

any pension commitments. The Supervisory Board did not conclude any agreements between the 

company and members of the Executive Board for the case of a change of control due to a take

over bid.

The Annual General Meeting of 20 June 2006 decided to make use of the optingout clause. Thus, 

Bechtle AG is exempted from the legal requirement for individualised disclosure of the Executive 

Board compensation until and including 2010 (Section 4.2.4 DCGK). In view of the relatively small 

number of Executive Board members, the company is of the opinion that the disclosure of the 

total Executive Board compensation and the itemisation in fixed and variable components provide 

adequate transparency. 

For the fiscal year 2008, the fixed compensation of the Executive Board amounted to 556 th. euros 

(prior year: 729 th. euros), and the total compensation amounted to 1,356 th. euros (prior year: 

1,409 th. euros).

Group Executive Board 
expanded as of 1 January 2009
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ExEcutivE Board compEnsation in euros 

The German Corporate Governance Code recommends limiting the severance of an Executive 

Board member in the event of premature termination of his activity without good cause to the 

compensation for two years (severance cap) or not to compensate more than the residual term of 

the contract (Section 4.2.3 (4) DCGK). The Supervisory Board of Bechtle AG endeavours to bind 

the Executive Board members to the company for long terms, if possible. The Supervisory Board 

of Bechtle AG does not consider a formal limitation by means of an agreement to be practicable. 

Thus, the legal provisions apply in this case. In the opinion of the Supervisory Board, the legal 

provisions adequately account for the mutual interests in the event of departure of an Executive 

Board member and therefore form an appropriate basis. The company intends to continue to 

handle this issue in this way. In the opinion of Bechtle AG, deviating from the recommendation 

serves the company’s interests in this instance. However, to take the basic tenor of the recom

mendation into consideration, the company will, in the event of premature cancellation of an 

Executive Board contract by mutual consent, conclude a severance agreement that complies with 

the principle of reasonableness with the affected Executive Board member. 

changes in the supervisory Board
In line with the articles of incorporation, the Supervisory Board of Bechtle AG consists of twelve 

members. According to the German CoDetermination Act (MitbestG), it consists of equal numbers 

of shareholder representatives and employee representatives. As none of the shareholders has any 

business or personal relationship with the company or with the Executive Board, no conflicts of 

interest are expected. 

Gerhard Schick is the Chairman of the Supervisory Board. Until the election of the new Supervisory 

Board by the Annual General Meeting on 17 June 2008, he was also chairman of the balance sheet 

and accounting committee (audit committee). As of the beginning of the new term of office, 

he was appointed chairman of the committee pursuant to Section 27 (3) of the German CoDeter

mination Act (MitbestG) and chairman of the personnel committee. In the newly elected board, 

Dr. Jochen Wolf was appointed chairman of the audit committee. Thus, Bechtle AG complies with 

the DCGK recommendations (Section 5.2 (2)), according to which the Chairman of the Supervisory 

Board should also be chairman of the personnel committee that is responsible for the Executive

Board contract, but not the chairman of the audit committee. In his capacity as Chairman of the 

Supervisory Board, Gerhard Schick coordinates the duties of the Supervisory Board, chairs the 

meetings, and represents the concerns of the Supervisory Board in external dealings. Moreover, 

he regularly com municates with the Executive Board in order to intensively discuss matters con 

cerning strategic alignment, business performance, and risk management. Uli Drautz is the Vice

Chairman of the Supervisory Board.

2008 2007 *

Fixed compensation 556,000 729,000
Variable compensation 800,000 680,000
Total 1,356,000 1,409,000

* Here, the changes in the Executive Board, which do not allow a direct comparison of the years, must be taken  into consideration.
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A nomination committee has not been formed. In this respect, Bechtle does not follow the 

recommendation of DCGK (Section 5.3.3). In view of the staffing of the Supervisory Board, the 

Supervisory Board does not consider the formation of such a committee to be necessary at present. 

In the past fiscal year, the term of office of the Supervisory Board members elected by the 2003 

Annual General Meeting ended with the end of the Annual General Meeting on 17 June 2008. 

The company did not make use of the block voting option outlined in the articles of incorporation, 

but conducted the election of the Supervisory Board members according to the recommendation 

of DCGK (Section 5.4.3) by individual voting by the 2008 Annual General Meeting.

The 2008 Annual General Meeting elected the individuals proposed by the Supervisory Board 

with clear majority. Thus, the following Supervisory Board members were confirmed in office as 

representatives of the shareholders: Kurt Dobitsch, Gerhard Schick, Karin Schick, Klaus Winkler, 

and Dr. Jochen Wolf. Due to his age, Otto Beilharz was no longer eligible for another term of office; 

instead, Dr. Walter Jaeger was elected as a new member of the Supervisory Board. 

Before the Annual General Meeting, the Bechtle employees elected the new employee represen ta 

tives. The following Supervisory Board members were confirmed in office: Udo Bettenhausen, 

Uli Drautz, Daniela Eberle, and Barbara Greyer. Rüdiger Dibbert and Dr. Rudolf Luz did not run for 

office again. Instead, the employees elected Jürgen Ergenzinger and Sonja GlaserReuss as members 

of the Supervisory Board. 

The Supervisory Board endeavours to fulfil its duties with due care. Therefore, the efficiency of 

its activity is checked extensively every three years on the basis of the guideline of Deutsche Schutz

 vereinigung für Wertpapierbesitz e.V. The last survey, which was conducted in 2007, revealed that 

the Supervisory Board worked efficiently. Should the plenum come to the conclusion that the effi

ciency has deteriorated, the efficiency audit will be conducted on an annual basis. 

For its work, the Supervisory Board has issued Rules of Procedure. In particular, these Rules of 

Procedure govern the collaboration in the Supervisory Board. The Rules of Procedure provide for 

an age limit of 70 for Supervisory Board candidates. 

Supervisory Board Compensation 
The currently applicable compensation rules for the Supervisory Board were adopted by the Annual 

General Meeting on 13 June 2003 and are outlined in Section 11 of the articles of incorporation of 

Bechtle AG. Bechtle AG presents the compensation of Supervisory Board members in individualised 

form. The compensation structure takes the responsibility and scope of activity of the individual 

members into account. The chairmanship, vicechairmanship, and committee activities are taken into 

consideration. 

Contrary to the DCGK recommendation (Section 5.4.6 (2)), the compensation does not contain 

any performancerelated component. In the company’s opinion, the Supervisory Board’s successful 

and responsible fulfilment of duties does not necessitate such a component.
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SuperviSory Board compenSation in euros

The Supervisory Board members have not been granted loans or other declarations of liability. The 

same applies to the Executive Board members. During the reporting period, the company did not 

have any share option programmes or similar securities-oriented incentive systems.

D&O insurance
The Executive Board and the Supervisory Board are under the obligation to apply the principles 

of proper corporate management. Should they culpably violate their duty to exercise due care, 

Bechtle AG may assert claims for damages against them. To cover this risk, the company has 

taken out directors & officers insurance for the Executive Board and Supervisory Board members. 

Contrary to the DCGK recommendation (Section 3.8 (2)), the D&O insurance for the Executive 

Board and Supervisory Board of Bechtle AG does not provide for a deductible. The company does 

not plan to change this arrangement. The company does not believe that a reasonable deductible 

would contribute to an improved sense of responsibility and motivation of the Supervisory Board 

and of the Executive Board.  

conflicts of interest
The members of the Executive Board and of the Supervisory Board are committed to the interests 

of the company. In their decisions within the scope of their activity, they are not permitted to 

pursue personal interests or use business opportunities to which the company is entitled for them-

selves. The Executive Board members disclose any conflicts of interest to the Supervisory Board 

and inform the other members of the Executive Board without delay. In its report to the Annual 

General Meeting, the Supervisory Board provides information about any encountered conflicts 

of interest and their consequences. 

R
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Name Membership Basic com-
pensation

Committee 
activity

Total 2008 Total 2007Chairman / 
Vice-Chair-

man

Shareholder representatives

Otto Beilharz until 17 June 2008 9,278   9,278 20,000
Kurt Dobitsch  20,000   20,000 20,000
Dr. Walter Jaeger since 17 June 2008 10,722   10,722 
Gerhard Schick  20,000 20,000 12,500 52,500 52,500
Karin Schick  20,000   20,000 20,000
Klaus Winkler  20,000  5,000 25,000 25,000
Dr. Jochen Wolf  20,000  12,500 32,500 32,500

Employee representatives

Udo Bettenhausen  20,000   20,000 19,056
Rüdiger Dibbert until 17 June 2008 9,278   9,278 10,500
Uli Drautz  20,000 10,000 10,000 40,000 32,708
Daniela Eberle  20,000  5,000 25,000 25,000
Jürgen Ergenzinger since 17 June 2008 10,722   10,722 
Sonja Glaser-Reuss since 17 June 2008 10,722   10,722 
Barbara Greyer  20,000   20,000 20,000
Dr. Rudolf Luz until 17 June 2008 9,278   9,278 20,000
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During their activity for Bechtle, the Executive Board members are subject to a comprehensive 

competition ban. Any kind of sidelining, including the assumption of supervisory board mandates 

outside the group, is subject to the approval of the Supervisory Board. In the past fiscal year, the

Supervisory Board and the Executive Board members did not experience any conflicts of interest, 

e.g. due to a consulting or organ function on behalf of customers, suppliers, lenders, or business 

partners. Detailed information on the mandates of the board members on supervisory boards and 

similar supervisory bodies is presented in the notes to this Annual Report (on pages 171 f and 

pages 184 f).

Transparency
To promote trust on the part of shareholders and the public, Bechtle engages in earnest, timely, 

and open dialogue with all shareholders and other target groups. For the Executive Board and 

the Supervisory Board, openness and transparency are key principles of conduct. To ensure equal 

treatment of all market players, all important capital marketrelevant information is published 

simultaneously in German and English and made available at the company’s Web site. Important 

dates, financial reports, press releases, and presentations are also made available to shareholders 

and other interested individuals on the company home page. Moreover, Bechtle offers its share

holders the possibility of learning the latest details about the performance of the Bechtle share and 

important analyst and press opinions by means of a weekly report. Upon request, Bechtle sends 

potential investors publications such as annual and quarterly reports free of charge.

Disclosures According to the German Securities Trading Act
Pursuant to Section 15a of the German Securities Trading Act (WpHG), individuals who are entrusted 

with executive duties and who are authorised to make material entrepreneurial decisions of the 

issuer as well as natural persons and legal entities closely affiliated with them must promptly disclose 

the purchase or sale of Bechtle shares if the transaction volume exceeds 5,000 euros within a 

calendar year. Bechtle publishes all transactions of this type at the Web site under Directors’ Deal ings 

and reports them to the German Federal Financial Supervisory Authority (BaFin).

In the reporting period, there were no transactions that had to be reported pursuant to Section 15a 

of the German Securities Trading Act (WpHG).

Pursuant to Section 26 (1) in conjunction with Section 21 (1) of the German Securities Trading Act 

(WpHG), Bechtle is also under the obligation to provide information about material changes in its 

shareholder structure, as soon as an investor reaches, exceeds, or falls below 3, 5, 10, 15, 20, 25, 

30, 50, or 75 per cent of the voting rights in the company by purchasing or selling shares or in any 

other way. Bechtle publishes this information after being notified by the shareholder according to 

the legal provisions.

As of 31 December 2008, the shareholder structure changed as follows: 

JPMorgan Asset Management (UK) Limited, London, United Kingdom, allocated via its subsidiaries, 

fell below the threshold of 3 per cent of the voting rights in Bechtle AG.
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Shareholdings of Board Members
The shareholdings of Executive Board and Supervisory Board members of Bechtle AG is as follows:

nuMber of becHtle ag sHares – executive board member until 31 december 2008

nuMber of becHtle ag sHares – executive board member since 1 January 2009

nuMber of becHtle ag sHares – supervisory board

R
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31.12.2008 31.12.2007

Ralf Klenk 182,462 182,462
Dr. Thomas Olemotz 0 0

31.12.2008 31.12.2007

Dr. Thomas Olemotz 0 0
Michael Guschlbauer 0 0 
Jürgen Schäfer 4,000 4,000

31.12.2008 31.12.2007

Shareholder representatives 

Otto Beilharz 0 0
Kurt Dobitsch 0 0
Dr. Walter Jaeger 0 0
Gerhard Schick 207,300 207,300
Karin Schick 6,790,987 1 6,790,987
Klaus Winkler 725 725
Dr. Jochen Wolf 3,916,507 2 3,916,507

Employee representatives

Udo Bettenhausen 0 0
Rüdiger Dibbert 0 0
Uli Drautz 1,644 1,644
Daniela Eberle 0 0
Jürgen Ergenzinger 0 0
Sonja GlaserReuss 1,000 866
Barbara Greyer 0 0
Dr. Rudolf Luz 0 0

1 815,272 shares for Schick GmbH, 340,115 for Amaury Krief
2 for BWK GmbH Unternehmensbeteiligungsgesellschaft  
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Accounting and Auditing of Annual Financial Statements
Bechtle prepares the consolidated financial statements and the interim reports according to the 

applicable rules of the International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) and the annual financial 

statements of Bechtle AG according to the regulations of the German Commercial Code (HGB). 

The annual financial statements were again audited by the final auditor Ernst & Young AG, which 

the Annual General Meeting had appointed as auditors for the fiscal year 2008. 

Before submitting the election proposal, Ernst & Young AG issued a declaration of independence 

pursuant to Section 7.2.1 (1) DCGK. According to this declaration, there are no business, personal, 

financial, or other relationships between the audit firm and the Bechtle Group, which could cast 

doubt on the auditors’ independence. Moreover, the audit firm was not involved in the accounting 

or preparation of the annual or consolidated financial statements. 

The auditor participated in the Supervisory Board discussions on the annual and consolidated 

finan cial statements and the balance sheet session on 17 March 2009 and reported the results of 

his audit. Moreover, he provided additional information and answered questions of the Supervisory 

Board concerning the audit.

Declaration of Conformity with the German Corporate Governance Code
On 5 February 2009, the Executive Board and the Supervisory Board renewed the Declaration 

of Conformity with the German Corporate Governance Code in its current form and made 

it permanently available to the shareholders on the company’s Web site:
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Declaration of Conformity of the Executive Board and the Supervisory Board of Bechtle AG with 

the recommendations of the Government Commission on the German Corporate Governance Code 

pursuant to section 161 of the German Stock Corporation Act (AktG)

The Executive Board and the Supervisory Board of Bechtle AG declare that since the last Declaration 

of Conformity of 5 February 2008, the recommendations of the Government Commission on 

the German Corporate Governance Code (DCGK) as amended on 14 June 2007 (published on 

20 July 2007) and, from 9 August 2008 on, the recommendations of the Government Commission 

on the German Corporate Governance Code as amended on 6 June 2008 (published on 

8 August 2008), which have been published by the Federal Ministry of Justice in the official section 

of the Federal Gazette, have been and will be complied with, with the following exceptions.  

D&O Insurance Deductible
The D&O insurance Bechtle AG has taken out for the Executive Board and for the Supervisory 

Board does not provide for a deductible. The company does not believe that a deductible would 

contribute to an improved sense of responsibility and motivation of the Supervisory Board and 

of the Executive Board. Bechtle AG does not intend to alter this approach. (Section 3.8 (2) DCGK)

Severance Cap in Executive Board Contracts
The Supervisory Board has not entered any agreement with the Executive Board members for the 

event of premature termination of the board activity without good cause. Thus, the legal provisions 

apply in this case. In the opinion of the Supervisory Board, the legal provisions adequately account 

for the mutual interests in the event of departure of an Executive Board member and therefore 

form an appropriate basis. The company intends to continue to handle this issue in this way. 

(Section 4.2.3 (4) DCGK)

Executive Board Compensation
Bechtle AG publishes the Executive Board compensation in the corporate governance report, 

divided into nonperformancerelated and performancerelated components. According to the 

Annual General Meeting resolution of 20 June 2006, this information is not presented in indi

vidualised form. This resolution is valid until the Annual General Meeting that decides about the 

granting of discharge for the fiscal year 2010. (Section 4.2.4 DCGK)

Chairmanship of the Personnel Committee
As of the constituting session of the newly elected Supervisory Board on 17 June 2008, the 

Chairman of the Supervisory Board assumed the chairmanship of the Personnel Committee. 

Since this date, Bechtle AG is in conformity with the recommendation of the code. 

(Section 5.2 (2) DCGK)
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establishment of a Nomination committee
In view of the staffing of the Supervisory Board, the Supervisory Board does not see any need for 

formation of a Nomination Committee that is staffed exclusively with shareholder representatives 

and that proposes suitable candidates to the Supervisory Board for its election proposals to the 

Annual General Meeting. (Section 5.3.3 DCGK)

Supervisory Board elections
As decided by the Annual General Meeting on 22 June 2005 and as specified in the company’s 

articles of incorporation, the company reserves the right to conduct the Supervisory Board 

elections on the basis of a list in order to ensure a speedy flow of the shareholders’ meeting. 

(Section 5.4.3 DCGK)

Performance-related compensation of Supervisory Board members
The compensation of the Supervisory Board members does not contain any performance-related 

component. Bechtle AG believes that all members of the Supervisory Board exercise their duties 

with maximum commitment and willingness and with a view to the company’s long-term success. 

Therefore, the company does not consider a performance-related component to be necessary 

for responsible Supervisory Board work. For the time being, the company considers this approach 

to be appropriate. (Section 5.4.6 (2) DCGK)

Neckarsulm, 5 February 2009

Bechtle AG

On behalf of the Executive Board  On behalf of the Supervisory Board

Dr. Thomas Olemotz    Gerhard Schick

GROUP mANAGemeNt RePORt

THE GROUP

CORPORaTE GOvERnanCE REPORTR



GR
OU

P 
M

AN
AG

EM
EN

T 
RE

PO
RT

BEchTlE  49

ThE ShARE

In 2008, stock markets around the world were affected by the bank and 
financial market crisis. Especially in the second half of the year, prices slumped 
due to the looming recession and the magnitude of the bank crisis. Fears  
of an impending global economic crisis had a negative impact on the general 
atmosphere and the outlook of many capital market players. Despite the 
positive business performance, the Bechtle share, too, was adversely affected 
by these developments. 

Share Market
In the course of the year, the German key indices suffered substantial losses. Except for the MDAX, 

which reached a small intermediate high in May, the indices already reached their annual high 

on 2 January. After that, they continually lost ground, until all indices eventually reached their annual 

low on 20 and 21 November. Towards the end of the year, the indices only recovered slightly. In 

the course of the year, the DAX lost 40.2 per cent, the MDAX lost 43.0 per cent, and the SDAX lost 

46.1 per cent. The TecDAX, in which Bechtle is listed, dropped from 974.81 points at the stock 

exchange opening on 2 January 2008 to 508.31 points on 30 December – a decline of 47.9 per cent. 

Thus, technology shares suffered the most severe losses among the German key indices. 

Share Performance
The Bechtle share could not evade this trend and largely reflected the development of the TecDAX.  

On 2 January, the share entered the trading year with a price of 27.00 euros and reached its annual 

high on the same day, with a closing price of 27.86 euros. Subsequently, the price started to drop, 

eventually settling at about 19 euros. From March to September, Bechtle continued at this level. 

In early September, the effects of the financial crisis became more evident, dragging the Bechtle 

share down to the annual low of 9.64 euros, which was reached on 27 October. Until the end of the 

year, the share recovered slightly, closing at 13.66 euros on 30 December. In the reporting period, 

the Bechtle share lost a total of 49.4 per cent, echoing the situation of the TecDAX.
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tHe becHtle sHare in coMparison to tecdax January 2008 until february 2009

In line with the price development, the market cap, too, was halved from 581.3 million euros to 

289.6 million euros. In relation to the free float, the market cap declined from 287.7 million euros 

to 140.5 million euros.

In the reporting period, the liquidity of the Bechtle share was about the same as in the prior year. 

At all German stock exchanges, 69,743 shares were traded per trading day; in the prior year, this 

figure was 71,856. 

As the performance of the Bechtle share mostly ran parallel to the market, it was able to climb up 

in the index ranking of the TecDAX as of 31 December 2008 compared to the prior year – despite 

the reduced market cap. Thus, Bechtle progressed from the 25th to the 22nd place. Bechtle was 

also able to improve its trading volume – the second key criterion – progressing to the 23rd place 

as of the end of the year (prior year: 28th place). Here, the stabilisation of the liquidity had a 

positive effect in an environment characterised by a generally weak demand.
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Key figures of tHe becHtle sHare

Share Buy-back Programme
In the course of the price slump from September on, the Bechtle share dropped to a price level 

that the management considered to be far below the actual company value. Therefore, on 

9 October 2008, the Executive Board of Bechtle AG decided, with the approval of the Supervisory 

Board, to launch a share buyback programme under which it would be possible to repurchase 

up to 2.12 million treasury shares via the stock exchange (Xetra). The buyback is based on the 

resolution of the Annual General Meeting of 17 June 2008, which authorises the company to 

acquire treasury shares worth up to 10 per cent of the equity capital as of the date of the resolution 

until 16 November 2009. The shares can be used for all the purposes specified in the authorisation 

(acquisition currency, withdrawal, and listing at foreign stock exchanges). The total number of 

treasury shares purchased by 31 December 2008 amounted to 209,500. The average purchase price 

was 10.70 euros. In view of its comfortable and adequate liquidity reserve, Bechtle AG will continue 

with the share buyback programme in the current fiscal year (see Supplementary Report, page 96).

All information on the share buyback programme and the latest status of purchased shares can be 

found on the Internet at: www.bechtle.com/company/ir/aktienrueckkauf

Shareholder Structure
In the reporting period, the shareholder structure of Bechtle AG did not undergo any changes. 

The company founder’s daughter Karin Schick still holds 32.03 per cent of the shares. This figure 

includes the shares of Schick GmbH, whose partner Karin Schick is, and shares belonging to her 

underage son. Another 18.47 per cent are held by the investment company BWK GmbH, which had 

already invested in Bechtle prior to the public offering. Both major shareholders pursue a longterm 

investment strategy and currently do not plan to change their positions. 

The free float comprises all shares of shareholders who hold less than five per cent of the equity 

capital. This does not include shares held by the company itself. As of 31 December 2008 the 

free float amounted to 49.50 per cent. These shares are held by a wide spectrum of domestic and 

international private and institutional investors. 

Annual opening price euros 27.00 19.30
Annual closing price euros 13.66 27.42
Annual high euros 27.86 35.59
Annual low euros 9.64 19.45
Performance compared to prior year – absolute euros – 13.34 8.12
Performance compared to prior year – in per cent % – 49.4 42.1
Market cap – total 1 million euros 289.6 581.3
Market cap – free float weighted 1 million euros 140.5 287.7
Average turnover/trading day 2 shares 69,743 71,856
Average turnover/trading day 2 euros 1,228,978 1,953,582

1 As of 31 December
2 All German stock exchanges

2008 2007

Bechtle buys back 
treasury shares
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Dividend
Since its IPO in 2000, Bechtle has been following a stable dividend policy that is focused on 

continuity. In the TecDAX, the company is still one of the few companies that have continued 

to distribute profits to shareholders every year since their IPO. This year, too, the shareholders 

are to participate in the company’s success. For the fiscal year 2008, the Executive Board and the 

Supervisory Board propose to the Annual General Meeting to distribute a dividend of 0.60 euro 

per share. The shares purchased by the company under the share buyback programme are not 

entitled to dividends. As of 31 December 2008, the number of shares with dividend entitlement 

was 20,990,500. Thus, the amount to be distributed for the fiscal year 2008 amounts to 12,6 million 

euros. The dividend payout ratio would amount to 27.8 per cent of the group earnings after taxes 

and minority interests. However, this information pertains to the closing date and may still change 

if more shares are repurchased before the Annual General Meeting that will adopt the resolution 

concerning the dividend to be paid. In relation to the annual closing price, the dividend yield is 

4.4 per cent. That makes Bechtle one of the top three companies in the TecDAX in the reporting 

period.

Earnings per Share
In the reporting period, the undiluted earnings per share (EPS) amounted to 2.14 euros, i.e. 

11.1 per cent over the prior year (1.93 euros). The EPS were calculated on the basis of an average 

of 21,164,950 shares in circulation in 2008. The shares purchased by the company under the 

share buyback programme were not taken into consideration in the EPS calculation and were 

deducted on a daily basis.

Key figures

Investor Relations 
In the capital market, Bechtle enjoys a very good reputation. Especially in times of falling prices and 

uncertainty in the financial markets, Bechtle stands for reliable and continuous communication with 

the financial community. 

Analyst recommendations serve as central instruments that form the opinions of shareholders and 

investors. In 2008, a total of nine banks regularly reported about Bechtle in detailed studies and 

topical brief analyses. In the reporting period, Deutsche Bank, Commerzbank, and the analyst 

company SES Research included Bechtle in their coverage. Before that, Bechtle was already on the 

Shares with dividend entitlement 1 quantity 20,990,500 21,200,000
Earnings per share euros 2.14  1.93
Amount distributed 1 million euros 12.6  2 12.7
Cash dividend euro 0.60 2  0.60
Dividend yield 1 % 4.4  2.2
Price/earnings ratio 1   6.4  14.2

1 As of 31 December
2 Subject to approval of the Annual General Meeting

2008 2007

One of the highest dividend 
yields in the TecDAX
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monitoring lists of Berenberg Bank, DZ Bank, Landesbank BadenWürttemberg, Merrill Lynch 

investment bank, Metzler bank, and WestLB. Bechtle’s regular constructive dialogue with all 

analysts was enhanced by analyst visits to the headquarters, various conferences, and joint road 

shows. In the past fiscal year, most of the ratings were “buy” or “hold”.

The relationship with existing and potential investors was very intensive in the reporting period. 

In individual discussions, round tables, road shows, and conferences, Bechtle informed institutional 

investors about the company’s economic situation, business strategy, and future outlook. In the 

past year, the Executive Board also engaged in individual discussions with prospective investors at 

the group headquarters in Neckarsulm, Germany. 

In the reporting period, the award bestowed on the annual report of Bechtle AG was a pleasant 

success of the communication with the financial market. The annual report is a key element of 

financial reporting, even in an age of growing relevance of electronic media. Bechtle endeavours to 

improve the annual report continuously in order to provide interested readers with comprehensive 

and transparent information about the company at all times. In the current ranking of arguably 

Germany’s most prestigious business report competition, “manager magazin” elected the report of 

Bechtle AG for the fiscal year 2007 the winner among TecDAXlisted companies. Thus, the company 

made it from the eighth place in the prior year to the very top of its class. In addition to the actual 

content of the report, the jury was impressed by the report’s layout and linguistic style.

From the shareholder viewpoint, the eighth ordinary Annual General Meeting of Bechtle AG 

on 17 June 2008 in Heilbronn, Germany, was a key event. Some 500 shareholders represented 

70.6 per cent of the voting capital. The most important item on the agenda was the election 

of he new Supervisory Board. Moreover, the Executive Board provided information about the 

figures of the fiscal year 2007 and presented an outlook for 2008. The Annual General Meeting 

adopted all proposals of the Executive Board and the Supervisory Board with a vast majority.

In August and September 2008, the Bechtle AG shareholders’ days were held for the fourth time. 

Over a period of three days, some 100 shareholders visited the company at its headquarters in 

Neckarsulm and availed themselves of the opportunity to engage in intensive discussions with 

representatives of the company. Apart from offering presentations and tours, Bechtle AG uses 

this event to provide its shareholders with a more profound insight into the company, thereby 

enhancing the relationship with its shareholders.

The Internet presence of Bechtle AG (www.bechtle.com) is an important platform for the commu

nication with shareholders and guarantees the flow of information to the capital market. On 

clearly structured pages, visitors are provided with price and index charts, adhoc notifications and 

press releases, financial publications, announcements concerning corporate governance and 

directors’ dealings, and important company presentations. Research on Bechtle AG is presented in 

summarised form. Every Monday, a weekly report reflects the price development of the past week 

and summarises the most important press and analyst opinions. All documents related to the 

Annual General Meeting and important information in connection with this event can also be 

found on these pages. Moreover, the Web site features an online business report and KPI overviews. 

 

 

Best annual report 
in the TecDAX
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TAKEOvER-RElATED DISClOSURES

The disclosures required pursuant to Section 315 (4) of the German Commercial Code (HGB) are 
presented below:

As of 31 December 2008, the company’s subscribed capital amounted to a total of 21,200,000 euros. 
It is divided into 21,200,000 nopar bearer shares. The amount of the equity capital that is allocated 
to each share is 1.00 euro. All company shares are issued as ordinary nopar bearer shares. 

There are no different types of shares. 

The Executive Board is not aware of any restrictions relating to voting rights or the transfer 
of shares.

The company is aware of the following direct or indirect capital interests exceeding ten per cent 
of the voting rights as of 31 December 2008:
Karin Schick, Gaildorf, Germany: 32.03 per cent
BWK GmbH Unternehmensbeteiligungsgesellschaft, Stuttgart, Germany: 18.47 per cent

There are no holders of shares with special rights granting powers of control.

The company does not control voting rights of employees who hold interests in the company’s 
capital.

The appointment and dismissal of members of the Executive Board is governed by Section 84 ff 
of the German Stock Corporation Act (AktG). In the reporting period, the company’s Supervisory 
Board made use of the possibility outlined in Section 84 (2), according to which a Chairman of 
the Executive Board can be appointed in case the Executive Board consists of several members, 
appointing Ralf Klenk as Chairman of the Executive Board. Upon Ralf Klenk’s withdrawal from 
the Executive Board, Dr. Thomas Olemotz was appointed Spokesman of the Executive Board as 
of 1 January 2009. Section 5.1.2 of the German Corporate Governance Code outlines further 
principles concerning the appointment of the Executive Board. According to these principles, the 
Supervisory Board is to implement a longterm succession plan in collaboration with the Executive 
Board. In general, the maximum appointment term of five years should not be applied to initial 
appointments. In the case of contracts whose residual term is more than one year, reappointment 
with simultaneous cancellation of the current appointment should only take place in the event 
of special circumstances. An age limit is to be set for members of the Executive Board. The Rules of 
Procedure of the Executive Board of Bechtle AG provide for an age limit of 65. The articles 
of incorporation do not contain any further provisions concerning the appointment or dismissal 
of Executive Board members.

The conditions for amendments to the articles of incorporation are mainly outlined in Sections 179 
to 181 of the German Stock Corporation Act (AktG). Amendments to the articles of incorporation 
are subject to a resolution of the Annual General Meeting with a majority of at least three fourths of
the equity capital represented during the adoption of the resolution and entry of the amendment 
to the articles of incorporation in the Commercial Register. The articles of incorporation may deter
mine a capital majority that is different from that specified in the legal provision, but only a greater 
majority for amendments to the purpose of the company, and impose additional requirements. 
The articles of incorporation of Bechtle AG do not contain any such provision. The Annual General 
Meeting may confer the authority to make amendments that merely concern the wording on the 
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Supervisory Board. At the company, this has been done by means of Section 10.4 of the articles of 
incorporation. Amendments to the articles of incorporation only become effective upon entry in 
the Commercial Register at the domicile of Bechtle AG.

Pursuant to Section 202 ff of the German Stock Corporation Act (AktG), the Executive Board 
is authorised, subject to the approval of the Supervisory Board, to increase the company’s equity 
capital by up to 10,600,000 euros by issuing up to 10,600,000 nopar bearer shares on one or 
several occasions against cash contributions and/or contributions in kind until 10 June 2009 
(authorised capital).

Subject to the approval of the Supervisory Board, the Executive Board decides on the exclusion of 
the subscription right and on details concerning the issue of the new shares. The subscription right 
may be excluded
– to exclude fractional amounts from the shareholders’ subscription rights;
– to grant shares against contributions in kind, especially within the scope of company mergers 
 or within the scope of acquisition of companies, parts of companies, or interests;
– in the event of capital increases against cash contributions amounting to a total of up to ten per  
 cent of the equity capital, provided the issue value is not considerably lower than the listed price;
– in the event of a capital increase for the purpose of issuing employee shares, provided the total  
 proportion of the equity capital allocated to the new shares for which the subscription right is  
 excluded does not exceed ten per cent of the equity capital at the time of the issue.

The purchase of treasury shares is only possible according to the provisions of Section 71 (1) of 
the German Stock Corporation Act (AktG) in the event of one of the exceptional situations specified 
therein. Based on the resolution of the Annual General Meeting of 17 June 2008, the company is 
authorised to purchase treasury shares pursuant to Section 71 (1) no. 8 of the German Stock Corpo 
ration Act (AktG). The authorisation came into force on 17 June 2008 and is valid until 16 Novem
ber 2009. Treasury shares must be purchased via the stock exchange or within the framework of 
a public bid by the company. The price the company pays per share may not exceed or be lower 
than the average closing price for the company’s shares on the Xetra platform during the last five 
trading days prior to the purchase of treasury shares or, in the case of a public purchase bid, prior 
to the date of publication of the public purchase bid, by more than ten per cent (with out ancillary 
acquisition costs). The scope of the authorisation is limited to up to ten per cent of the equity 
capital. Redemption is only permitted for the purposes specified in the resolution. In the reporting 
period, the company made use of this authorisation (see chapter “Share”, page 51).

By resolution of the Annual General Meeting of 1 June 2001, the equity capital was increased condi
tionally by a nominal amount of up to 2 million euros by means of the issue of up to 2 million new 
shares with profit entitlement from the beginning of the fiscal year. The contingent capital is used 
exclusively for preemptive rights that are granted under the share option programme 2001/2008 
according to the resolution of the Annual General Meeting of 1 June 2001 and is only applied to the 
extent that preemptive rights are issued under the share option programme 2001/2008 and the 
holders exercise their preemptive rights (contingent capital 2001). Such preemptive rights or share 
options existed neither in the reporting year 2008 nor in the fiscal year 2007 and will not be issued 
in the future. Therefore, the company plans to cancel the contingent capital in 2009.

The company has no other significant agreements that would apply in the event of a change 
of control due to a takeover bid.

The Supervisory Board did not conclude any agreements between the company and members 
of the Executive Board for the case of a change of control due to a takeover bid.
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Today, Dr. Jürgen Ros is sales manager at the Bechtle IT system house Karlsruhe and is responsible for  

the storage solutions competence centre. 

“This indescribable feeling of bliss on the tennis court, when you’re fully concentrated, notice nothing  

but the joy of the game and the will to win – these moments are extremely motivating and help you to 

improve. Keeping at it, diligence, discipline, ambition, talent, enthusiasm, and continuous training are 

also important building blocks for business success. When our team manages to impress a customer with 

our performance and sign a project, it’s like a tennis victory. This stirs enormous motivation for proving 

that we‘re the best partner for our customers.”

56  Bechtle

25 years ago  

I dreamed of
making tennis  
my life.
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FRAMEWORK cONDITIONS

MAcROEcONOMIc ENvIRONMENT 

According to the initial figures published by Eurostat, the economy in the euro zone grew only 

slightly in 2008. In the reporting period, the price-adjusted gross domestic product (GDP) in the 

euro zone amounted to plus 0.7 per cent, compared to plus 2.7 per cent in the prior year. The 

growth dynamics slowed down sharply in the course of the year. GDP only increased over the prior 

quarter in the first quarter; in the subsequent quarters, it started to decline, and in the fourth  

quarter, the economy shrunk by 1.5 per cent. This is the greatest drop since the establishment of 

the currency area. Nevertheless, investments for equipment fared better over the entire year, boast-

ing an increase of 2.2 per cent.

According to information provided by the Federal Statistical Office, the German economic per-

formance, too, receded considerably. Though the GDP increased by 1.3 per cent in the reporting 

period, 2007 saw growth of 2.5 per cent. The quarterly performance more or less corresponded  

to that of the EU. The German economy only managed to grow in the first quarter of 2008. In 

2008, growth stimuli were generated exclusively by domestic business. Gross investments in fixed 

assets accounted for the highest growth rate of 4.4 per cent. Investments in equipment increased 

above-average by 5.9 per cent, and were thus only slightly below the prior-year value of 6.9 per 

cent. In 2008, the price-adjusted government expenditure increased by 2.0 per cent, which almost 

corresponds to the growth rate of the prior year (2.1 per cent). Due to the poor increase in exports, 

the external contribution to economic growth diminished by 0.3 percentage points.

Economic performance fell  
in the course of the year
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INDUSTRy

According to calculations of the European Information Technology Observatory (EITO) in November 

2008, the IT market in the EU grew by 4.2 per cent in 2008. The growth of IT services (5.4 per cent) 

and software products (5.3 per cent) contributed substantially to this figure. Hardware trading 

merely increased by 1.5 per cent over the prior year. According to EITO, among the large IT markets 

in the EU, hardware trading increased by 2.6 to 3.0 per cent in Italy, Spain, and Great Britain. In 

contrast, this segment shrunk by 0.8 per cent in France. In the Swiss market, which is important for 

Bechtle, hardware trading also fell by 0.9 per cent.

As the year progressed, the general economic parameters in the German IT industry deteriorated 

increasingly. This is evident from the trend of the forecasts issued by the industry association 

BITKOM. While the association‘s growth expectations for 2008 still amounted to 4.6 per cent in 

spring and 4.2 per cent in autumn, in December BITKOM corrected its growth forecast to 3.7 per 

cent (prior year: 5.0 per cent). According to BITKOM, the IT services segment gained 5.7 per cent  

(prior year: 7.8 per cent), and software 4.2 per cent (prior year: 5.4 per cent). For the IT hardware 

segment, BITKOM anticipates stagnation (prior year: 0.7 per cent).

OvERAll ASSESSMENT

In 2008, the macroeconomic situation deteriorated considerably. Bechtle successfully bucked this 

trend, though the company was also affected by falling demand as the year progressed. The  

signals from the industry were varied. At Bechtle, the effects of the price pressure in the hardware 

market with stagnating or partly receding revenues were felt in the form of slackening growth 

dynamics in the IT e-commerce segment. In contrast, the persistently high growth rates in IT ser- 

vices had a positive effect on the IT system house & managed services segment. In this area,  

Bechtle did not yet experience any major reductions during the course of the year. In fact, the poor 

economic situation encouraged many user companies to optimise their IT infrastructure. 

Apart from the macroeconomic development and the effects of the crisis in the financial markets, 

there were no other significant events outside the Bechtle Group in the past fiscal year that had a 

tangible impact on the business performance.

Forecasts for IT industry  
revised downwards
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25 years ago  

I dreamed of
working in research 
and development.

Today, Ute Zimmermann is account manager and head of the training centre at the Bechtle IT system 

house in Chemnitz.

“My enthusiasm for technology began very early. This is evident from my training as electrician,  

which was followed by a degree in equipment and information technology. I was especially intrigued  

by the progress in microelectronics and micromechanics. Today, I am still fascinated by the breakneck 

pace of development in the field of IT. But the main aspect that makes the job interesting is the  

contact with the people who want to push their enterprises ahead with the help of IT. In this context, 

competent consulting services are becoming increasingly important. I like being a service provider  

for our customers. Here, development plays a key role – the development of smart solutions and good 

customer relationships.”
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EARNINGS, ASSETS,  
AND FINANcIAl POSITION

EARNINGS POSITION

In 2008, Bechtle’s business performance continued to be stable. The company 
was able to increase its revenue and income – a noteworthy success especially 
in view of the more difficult economic framework conditions in the second half 
of the year. 

Order Position 
Most of the contractual relationships Bechtle enters for the sale of goods and services are of a 

short-term nature. The IT e-commerce segment is characterised by the conclusion of pure trading 

deals with very short order and delivery times, while some project transactions in the IT system 

house & managed services segment may take up to six months. 

Against this background, the incoming orders largely correspond to the revenues during a fiscal 

year. In the reporting period, incoming orders amounted to approximately 1.43 billion euros,  

about the same value as in the prior year (1.41 billion euros). Organically, the incoming order 

volume was identical to that of the prior year, though a decline of about 4 per cent was recorded 

in the fourth quarter. At segment level, too, incoming orders changed only slightly compared  

to the prior year. The IT system house & managed services segment accounted for 0.95 billion 

euros (prior year: 0.92 billion euros), and the IT e-commerce segment for 0.48 billion euros (prior 

year: 0.49 billion euros). Though the order backlog in the IT system house & managed services 

segment is almost one month, it is only a few days in IT e-commerce. Thus, the order backlog did 

not undergo any major changes compared to the prior year

The managed services area, which takes over the IT operating responsibility for the customer, is  

characterised by long-term contractual relationships. However, separate figures are not published 

for this business area.

Bechtle offers a comprehensive product spectrum that currently comprises about 37,000 IT items. 

IT products are subject to ongoing price falls. In the past fiscal year, especially the prices of PCs, 

servers, notebooks, and printers fell by about 13 per cent compared to the prior year, while  

the incoming order volume was more or less the same as in the prior year. Thus, Bechtle success-

fully countered the price fall by increasing the quantity sold. Due to the variety of products,  

a breakdown of incoming orders and of the order backlog by prices and quantities would make  

little sense. Moreover, the product mix is largely determined by the vendors and the customer  

demand and is only actively controlled by Bechtle to a very limited extent. In the past year, the 

company did not process any large orders that were of outstanding importance for the group as  

a whole.

Order position in both  
segments at prior-year level
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As of the end of the year, the order backlog was worth approximately 102 million euros, compared 

to about 100 million euros in the prior year. The increase was mainly caused by the companies 

acquired in the third quarter. Of the entire order backlog, the IT system house & managed services 

segment accounted for about 89 million euros (prior year: 82 million euros), and the IT e-commerce 

segment for about 13 million euros (prior year: 18 million euros).

Revenue Performance
In the fiscal year 2008, Bechtle achieved a new revenue record of 1.43 billion euros. Due to  

the economic decline in the course of the year, performance fell just short of the original target  

of 1.5 billion euros.

REVENUE in million euros

Revenues increased by 3.5 per cent from 1,383.5 million euros in the prior year to 1,431.5 million 

euros in the reporting period. Most of this growth (2.3 per cent) was organic. Apart from the  

newly acquired companies, the sale of TomTech as of 1 September 2008 must also be taken into 

consideration in connection with the acquisition-related growth in 2008.

In the reporting period, the main drivers of organic growth were primarily the domestic system 

houses and e-commerce companies, which increased by just over 4 per cent, respectively. Here, 

especially investments made in previous years in the expansion and further qualification of  

the sales team are noticeable. The growth was stronger during the first half of the year; from July  

to December, the dynamics abated. 

This development can also be seen from an examination of the individual quarters. The season- 

ality of Bechtle’s business during the year and the great significance of the fourth quarter remain  

unchanged. Thus, a revenue increase is still evident during the course of the year. However, the 

contributions of the third and fourth quarters to the annual revenue each receded by about one 

percentage point, while the two earlier quarters grew at a similar rate. This points to the effects  

of the economic slowdown rather than a seasonality shift. Against this background, the fourth-

quarter revenue of 404.8 million euros – an amount that was only 1.1 per cent under the amount 

of the prior-year quarter – is particularly noteworthy. 

1,431   + 3.5 %

2004

2005

2006

2007

2008

1,383  + 13.4 %

1,220  + 3.6 %

1,088  + 37.4 %

1,178  + 8.3 %

Unchanged seasonality,  
strong fourth quarter
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REVENUE PERFORMANCE 2008 in million euros

Due to the rise in the number of employees, Bechtle’s group productivity dropped slightly in  

2008. Based on an average number of 3,971 full-time employees (prior year: 3,805), the revenue 

per employee amounted to 360,000 euros, compared to 364,000 euros in the prior year. 

Germany continues to be the most important market for Bechtle. The domestic revenue totalled 

938.9 million euros (prior year: 902.4 million euros), which represents a share of 65.6 per cent  

(prior year: 65.2 per cent) of the total revenue. The international revenue of 492.6 million euros 

(prior year: 481.1 million euros) accounted for 34.4 per cent of the total revenue (prior year:  

34.8 per cent). Thus, compared to the prior year, the revenue distribution shifted slightly in favour  

of the domestic market. This was due to the acquisitions in Germany and the above-average 

growth of the domestic system houses.

REGIONAL REVENUE DISTRIBUTION in million euros

cost and earnings Performance

cost of revenue
In the reporting period, the cost of revenue increased by 2.1 per cent from 1,188.1 million euros  

to 1,213.3 million euros. There are mainly two reasons why this increase was lower than the revenue 

increase. Firstly, Bechtle was able to improve the cost structure by optimising processes in both 

segments and by closing down loss-making locations and consolidating neighbouring locations in 

the IT system house & managed services segment. Secondly, the contribution margin in this segment 

was stepped up, partly owing to the sales staff qualification measures, which enable them to offer 

GROUP MANAGeMeNt RePORt
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Q1 Q3 Q4

Revenue 336.9 344.5 345.4 404.8
% of total annual revenues 23.5 24.1 24.1 28.3

Q2

1,178

1,220

1,431 

2004

2005

2006

2007

2008

Domestic Abroad

938.9 492.6

902.4 481.1

404.3815.9

784.2 394.1

737.8 350.3

1,383

1,088

Improved efficiency contributed 
to increased gross earnings



GR
OU

P 
M

AN
AG

EM
EN

T 
RE

PO
RT

R

GROUP MANAGEMENT REPORT

EARNINGS, ASSETS, AND FINANCIAL POSITION

EARNINGS POSIT ION

BEchTlE  65

superior services. The shares of the personnel and material expenses in the cost of revenue did  

not change in the reporting period. The gross earnings increased by 11.7 per cent from  

195.3 million euros to 218.1 million euros. The gross margin went up from 14.1 per cent to  

15.2 per cent. 

COST OF REVENUE / GROSS EARNINGS in million euros

Sales and Administrative Expenses
On the other hand, sales and administrative expenses rose disproportionately in relation to 

revenues. This was partly due to the new recruitments in the sales teams of both segments and  

the larger number of employees in the administration within the framework of the new group 

structure. In the medium run, these new recruitments will have a positive effect for Bechtle.  

The expansion of the sales team was necessary in order to keep up the high growth rate of Bechtle. 

New administrative jobs needed to be established in order to support the new group structure.  

In future, the subsidiaries will benefit in that they will have less administrative work and be able  

to concentrate largely on their operating activities. Sales expenses increased by 11.2 per cent  

from 81.4 million euros to 90.5 million euros. The share in the total revenue went up from 5.9 per 

cent to 6.3 per cent as scheduled. Administrative expenses were 12.6 per cent higher than in  

the prior year, amounting to 75.7 million euros (prior year 67.2 million euros). As expected, the 

ratio grew from 4.9 per cent to 5.3 per cent. 

Other operating income dropped from 11.5 million euros to 8.3 million euros. In the prior year, 

special one-time non-operating effects of 2.6 million euros had been reported under this item. 

Moreover, marketing and advertising expense allowances were shifted to the revenues.

SALES / ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES in million euros

20052004 2007 2008

Cost of revenue 935.2 1,020.4 1,046.6 1,188.1 1,213.3
Gross earnings 153.0 157.9 173.6 195.3 218.1
Gross margin in % 14.1 13.4 14.2 14.1 15.2

2006

20052004 2007 2008

Sales expenses 63.7 68.5 73.7 81.4 90.5
Sales expenses ratio in % 5.9 5.8 6.0 5.9 6.3
Administrative expenses 56.4 55.5 62.7 67.2 75.7
Administrative expenses ratio in % 5.2 4.7 5.1 4.9 5.3

2006

Sales and administrative 
expenses developed according 
to plan
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Marketing Expenses
The marketing expenses of Bechtle AG are part of the distribution costs, except for the expenses 

for the Bechtle catalogue, which are allocated to the cost of sales. Broken down by segments,  

the expenses in the reporting period amounted to 2.6 million euros in IT e-commerce (prior year 

2.2 million euros) and 1.7 million euros in IT system house & managed services (prior year  

1.2 million euros). 

As a trading company, Bechtle sells third-party products in the IT e-commerce segment. As usual  

in this sector, marketing expenses are mostly balanced by income in the form of vendor incentives. 

In the IT system house & managed services segment, too, many of the marketing campaigns  

are supported by the vendors. Thus, the said expenses only have a minor impact on the company’s 

earning position. 

With more than 900 pages, the Bechtle catalogue is one of the most important marketing instru-

ments in IT e-commerce. It is released twice a year with an average print run of 150,000 copies in 

six languages and eleven country versions. The catalogue is centrally prepared in Neckarsulm, 

Germany, for all countries. The other marketing campaigns in this segment mainly concern product 

advertising via mailing campaigns and the weekly dispatch of printed product information. Bechtle 

also makes limited use of online advertising. The individual international subsidiaries are largely  

free to select their own marketing campaigns in order to take the specific needs of the respective 

country markets into consideration. The main focus is on online marketing in some countries and 

on printed publications in others.  

In the IT system house & managed services segment with its decentralised structure, especially  

the system houses conduct marketing campaigns in their individual target regions. Thus, numerous 

activities like customer events, IT forums, and in-house fairs took place in the reporting period. 

Such events are organised and rolled out by the respective locations. The IT system houses get sup- 

port from the central event management of Bechtle AG. A customer event held by the system 

house Hanover under the motto “Thousand and One Solutions” in the Yemenite pavilion on the 

EXPO grounds was one of the larger events. More than 170 visitors benefited from the wide range 

of information and entertainment. 

The holding also engages in supporting and accompanying market activities, especially for the 

competence centres or the central managed services division. All campaigns mainly serve the 

presentation of Bechtle’s product and service portfolio and customer bonding. The key elements  

of the central marketing campaigns are the customer and staff journal “Bechtle update” and  

the Bechtle Competence Centre Day (CC Day). “Bechtle update” is published four times a year  

and reports about the latest events in the company and successful projects and presents the 

locations of the Bechtle Group. At the annual CC Day, Bechtle presents the entire bandwidth  

of its range of services to customers and to its own employees at the company headquarters in 

Neckarsulm, Germany. In the reporting period, about 800 people visited the CC Day.

Bechtle usually does not participate in professional trade shows with its own booths, but in coop- 

eration with vendors or partners at their booths.
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The Bechtle catalogue – 
still one of the most important  
marketing instruments
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Earnings Situation
Earnings before interest, taxes, depreciation, and amortisation (EBITDA) increased by 3.3 per  

cent to 74.1 million euros (prior year: 71.8 million euros). The EBITDA margin remained stable at  

5.2 per cent.  

EBITDA in million euros

Depreciation and amortisation amounted to 13.9 million euros, about 3.0 per cent more than in  

the prior year (prior year: 13.5 million euros). Property, plant and equipment and software accounted 

for 9.6 million euros, the bulk of the amount (prior year: 10.0 million euros). The property, plant 

and equipment is mostly made up of the company’s own IT and office equipment. Moreover, 

depreciation of property, plant and equipment included tenant installations and assets used by the 

customer under long-term maintenance agreements. 

Customer bases and customer service agreements accounted for other amortisation amounting  

to 3.7 million euros (prior year: 3.5 million euros). The increase was mainly related to acquisitions 

in the reporting period and the resulting increased need for depreciation and amortisation. 

In the reporting period, Bechtle AG also amortised brands. The Artikona companies in the 

Netherlands, which were acquired in 2006, now operate under the name of the parent company 

ARP. This resulted in amortisation of the previous brand value amounting to 0.6 million euros. 

At 1.0 per cent, the depreciation and amortisation rate remained at the prior-year level and is rather 

insignificant compared to the other expense items. For 2008, the impairment test of the goodwill 

again did not reveal any need for impairment. 

74.1  + 3.3 %

2004

2005

2006

2007

2008

71.8  + 19.2 %

60.2  + 13.3 %

49.0  + 40.5 %

53.1  + 8.5 %
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The operating earnings before interest and taxes (EBIT) improved by 3.4 per cent to 60.2 million 

euros (prior year: 58.3 million euros).  

EBIT in million euros

Due to the good financing situation of Bechtle AG, the financial earnings, i.e. the balance of the 

interest payable and the interest income, amounted to 1.3 million euros in the reporting period 

(prior year: 0.8 million euros). 

Earnings before taxes (EBT) increased by 4.3 per cent from 59.0 million euros to 61.5 million euros. 

Thus, Bechtle AG was able to exceed the target of 60 million euros. Despite the more difficult 

economic conditions towards the end of the year, the earnings position again improved from  

19.5 million euros to 20.2 million euros in the fourth quarter, especially due to increases in efficiency. 

The final quarter accounted for approximately 33 per cent of the earnings, a value that was about 

the same as in the very strong prior-year quarter. 

EBT in million euros

In the reporting period, the EBT margin remained at 4.3 per cent, a level that is very high for  

this sector. 
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61.5 + 4.3 %

2004

2005

2006

2007

2008

59.0 + 28.7 %

45.9 + 11.4 %

37.6 + 37.9 %

41.2 + 9.6 %

Own earnings forecasts  
exceeded 

60.2 + 3.4 %

2004

2005

2006

2007

2008

58.3 + 27.4 %

45.7 + 11.0 %

37.7 + 39.5 %

41.2 + 9.1 %
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EBT margin in per cent

In the reporting period, income tax expenses fell by 10.8 per cent from 18.0 million euros to  

16.1 million euros, mainly due to the reduction of the corporation tax rate as a result of the  

corporate tax reform. Thus, the tax ratio was reduced considerably from 30.6 per cent to 26.2  

per cent. 

Earnings after tax amounted to 45.4 million euros, 10.9 per cent more than in the prior year  

(prior year: 41.0 million euros). Earnings per share (EPS) increased by 11.1 per cent over the prior 

year to 2.14 euros (prior year: 1.93 euros). The reason for the slightly higher increase in EPS 

compared to the earnings after tax was the lower number of average shares due to the share 

buy-back programme.

Eps in euros

The individual financial statements of Bechtle AG form the basis for the appropriation of retained 

earnings and thus for the distribution of dividends. The reported annual profit was 22.2 million euros. 

After adding 9.5 million euros to the reserves, the retained earnings for the fiscal year amounted  

to 12.7 million euros. The Executive Board proposes to the Supervisory Board to distribute the 

retained earnings to the shareholders and to submit a proposal for payment of a dividend of 0.60 

euros per share to the Annual General Meeting. In this way, the dividend per share would be at  

the prior-year level. At the time of preparation of the report on 2 March 2009, there were 20,986,097 

shares entitled to dividends. The treasury shares purchased by the company under the share 

buy-back programme are not entitled to dividends.  

4.3

2004

2005

2006

2007

2008

4.3  

3.8  

3.5  

3.5  

2.14   + 11.1 %

2004

2005

2006

2007

2008

1.93 + 38.3 %

1.39 + 1.1 %

1.20 + 30.7 %

1.38 + 15.0 %

Executive Board proposes  
dividend of 0.60 euro



Segment Report
The activities of the Bechtle Group are associated with the two segments IT system house & man-

aged services and IT e-commerce. This split reflects the main pillars of the business model, which 

combines the vendor-independent centralised direct sale of IT products (IT e-commerce) with  

the decentralised provision of services and IT infrastructure trading (IT system house & managed 

services) in an integrated approach. 

IT System house & Managed Services
In 2008, Bechtle AG generated revenues of 927.5 million euros (prior year 885.8 million euros) in 

the IT system house & managed services segment. This means an increase of 4.7 per cent or  

41.8 million euros. This segment was very successful even in the more difficult second half of the 

year. The service-driven projects and service contracts usually involve medium or long terms  

and are therefore less susceptible to economic trends than the short-term trading-only business. 

Moreover, the sales staff qualification measures yielded a positive effect in the reporting period.  

All in all, Bechtle generated 64.8 per cent of the group revenues in this segment (prior year:  

64.0 per cent).  

SEGMENT REVENUE IT SYSTEM HOUSE & MANAGED SERVICES in million euros

In the reporting period, the company again increased its productivity in the IT system house & 

managed services segment. Apart from the said further qualification of the employees, process 

efficiency improvements also played a role. In the reporting period, based on an average number 

of 3,048 full-time employees (prior year: 2,975 employees), the revenue per employee increased  

by 2.2 per cent to 304,000 euros (prior year: 298,000 euros). 

At 778.7 million euros, the revenue share of the domestic system houses amounted to 84.0 per 

cent, almost the same as in the prior year (prior year: 83.9 per cent). This includes the two 

acquisitions in North Rhine-Westphalia. 

In 2008, the share of the international system houses was 16.0 per cent. For the first time, this 

figure also includes the newly acquired Austrian companies and amounted to 148.8 million euros, 

compared to 142.8 million euros in the prior year. 
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927.5   + 4.7 %

2004

2005

2006

2007

2008

885.8  + 8.4 %

817.0  + 0.7 %

730.0  + 21.1 %

811.0  + 11.1 %
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REVENUE DISTRIBUTION IN THE IT SYSTEM HOUSE & MANAGED SERVICES SEGMENT

Organically, the revenue in this segment amounted to 911.8 million euros, 2.9 per cent more than  

in the prior year. The acquisitions in Germany and Austria, most of which were realised in the second 

half of 2008, contributed 15.7 million euros to the revenue. 

In 2008, the EBIT in the IT system house & managed services segment increased by 16.3 per cent 

to 38.4 million euros (prior year: 33.1 million euros). Thus, the prior-year value was eclipsed, and  

the positive special effects amounting to 2.6 million euros, which were contained in the EBIT 2007, 

were more than equalised.

EBIT in million euros

Accordingly, the EBIT margin increased from 3.7 per cent to 4.1 per cent. Without the special effect, 

the EBIT margin in the prior year was 3.4 per cent, which makes the leap even more noteworthy. 

This improved margin is mainly the result of efficiency improvement measures such as the closedown 

and consolidation of locations and improved productivity. 

EBIT MARGIN in per cent

38.4   +16.3 %

2004

2005

2006

2007

2008

33.1  + 46.3 %

22.6  + 21.4 %

17.8  + 3.7 %

18.6  + 4.5 %

4.1  

2004

2005

2006

2007

2008

3.7  

2.8  

2.4  

2.3  

Substantial profitability in-
crease in the IT system house & 
managed services segment

Domestic 84.0  %

778.7 million euros

Abroad 16.0  %

148.8 million euros 

2007 2008

927,5 million 
euros

Domestic 83.9  %

743.0 million euros 

Abroad 16.1  %

142.8 million euros

885,8 million 
euros



IT E-commerce
In the IT e-commerce segment, the revenue in the fiscal year 2008 increased by 1.3 per cent from 

497.7 million euros to 503.9 million euros. Following a good start, the effects of the macroeconomic 

slowdown became increasingly evident in the second half of the year.  

IT E-COMMERCE SEGMENT REVENUE in million euros

However, the strategically motivated sale of TomTech as of 31 August must also be taken into 

consideration in this segment. From September to December of the prior year, TomTech had 

contributed 5.5 million euros to the revenue, an amount that was missing in the growth in the 

reporting period. The share of the trading business in the total revenue receded slightly from  

36.0 per cent in the prior year to 35.2 per cent. 

In the reporting period, the price pressure further intensified especially on hardware products. 

Thus, the quantities sold had to be increased substantially in order to achieve the same revenues. 

In 2008, Bechtle succeeded in doing this. Yet, the decline in prices and the slackening economy 

could not be compensated fully.

In 2008, Bechtle had an average of 923 full-time employees in the IT e-commerce segment  

(prior year: 830). In the past year, the revenue per employee dropped to 546,000 euros (prior year: 

600,000 euros). Bechtle’s objective is to achieve profitable growth even in difficult times. This  

is only possible with a duly qualified, effective team. These were the reasons for the new appoint-

ments, which are expected to support the growth dynamics of IT e-commerce in and after the 

current year. 

Due to the internationalisation strategy, the foreign share of IT e-commerce is on the rise. In the 

reporting period, the revenues of the international companies amounted to 343.8 million euros 

(prior year: 338.3 euros), or a share of 68.2 per cent (prior year: 68.0 per cent). The domestic 

trading companies accounted for 160.2 million euros (prior year: 159.4 euros), a share of 31.8 per 

cent (prior year: 32.0 per cent) of the segment revenue.
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Increased sales compensate 
effect of sinking prices

503.9   + 1.3 %

2004

2005

2006

2007

2008

497.7  + 23.5 %

403.1  + 9.8 %

358.2  + 89.5 %

367.2  + 2.5 %



REVENUE DISTRIBUTION IN THE IT E-COMMERCE SEGMENT

In the reporting period, the EBIT in the IT e-commerce segment receded by 3.4 million euros from 

25.2 million euros to 21.8 million euros.  

EBIT in million euros

The EBIT margin dropped from 5.1 per cent to 4.3 per cent. This development reflects the dispro-

portionately low revenue performance in relation to the expenses for employees hired in 2008  

as well as the required proactive investments for the expansion of the Comsoft and ARP activities.  

In the medium run, IT e-commerce continues to target a margin of 5 per cent.

EBIT MARGIN in per cent

Abroad 68.2  %

343.8 million euros 

Domestic 31.8  %

160.2 million euros 

2007 2008

503,9 million 
euros

Abroad 68.0  %

338.3 million euros 

Domestic 32.0  %

159.4 million euros  

497,7 million 
euros
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21.8   – 13.5 %

2004

2005

2006

2007

2008

25.2       + 8.9 %

23.1  + 2.4 %

19.9  + 102.0 %

22.6  + 13.3 %

4.3  

2004

2005

2006

2007

2008

5.1  

5.7  

5.6  

6.2  



ASSETS POSITION

The sustainable growth of Bechtle AG is based on a solid balance sheet and 
balanced capital figures. The company was able to further improve relevant 
balance-sheet indicators, most importantly the equity ratio. 

As of the closing date 31 December 2008, the balance-sheet total of the Bechtle Group amounted 

to 496.1 million euros, a growth of 44.6 million euros or 9.9 per cent over the prior year.

CONDENSED BALANCE SHEET in million euros

On the assets side, the increase is mainly the result of the substantial rise in current assets, which 

increased by 33.3 million euros or 10.9 per cent to 339.1 million euros, primarily due to the  

increase in cash and cash equivalents. Including securities, these increased by 43.2 per cent from 

54.2 million euros to 77.6 million euros. Together with unused credit lines amounting to 39.9 

million euros (prior year: 41.6 million euros), the Bechtle Group has a solid liquidity reserve of 

117.5 million euros (prior year 95.9 million euros), which leaves enough freedom for further 

acquisitions and future growth. Of the credit lines of about 42.3 million euros available as of the 

end of the fiscal year, Bechtle had utilised 2.4 million euros for bank guarantees.

A higher business volume and an accrual of incoming orders as of the end of the year in the IT 

system house & managed services segment inflated the inventories by 5.3 million euros to 52.1 

million euros. The ratio of inventories to revenues increased slightly from 3.4 per cent to 3.6 per cent. 

The value indicates that Bechtle only ties up a small amount of capital in the form of stock in  

hand. Moreover, the majority of the inventories are linked directly to projects and are purchased  

on behalf of the customer. Trade receivables amounted to 188.4 million euros, a value slightly 

under the prior-year value of 189.3 million euros. Here, the receivables management of Bechtle AG 

ensures a relatively low DSO value of 38.4 days (prior year: 38.7 days).
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20052004 2007 2008

Assets
Non-current assets 125.7 140.3 143.0 145.6 157.0
Current assets 260.2 273.6 275.2 305.9 339.1

Equity & liabilities
Equity  217.2 237.4 249.2 276.5 311.4
Non-current liabilities 26.8 26.9 28.1 23.8 31.0
Current liabilities 141.9 149.6 143.4 151.2 153.7

Balance sheet total  385.9 413.9 420.8 451.4 496.1

2006

Bechtle has a comfortable  
liquidity reserve
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Other current assets totalled 19.4 million euros, 6.0 million euros more than in the prior year.  

The item mainly consisted of refunds and other receivables from suppliers in connection with  

advertising allowances and outstanding credit notes amounting to 10.4 million euros (prior year:  

10.0 million euros). 

All in all, the share of current assets in the balance-sheet total increased slightly from 67.8 per cent 

to 68.4 per cent. Accordingly, the investment ratio (ratio of non-current assets to the balance- 

sheet total) fell from 32.2 per cent to 31.6 per cent. In absolute terms, non-current assets increased 

by 11.4 million euros to 157.0 million euros. Due to acquisitions, the goodwill increased by 5.9  

per cent from 99.9 million euros to 105.8 million euros. The increase in property, plant and equip-

ment from 19.6 million euros to 23.8 million euros in the reporting period was also the result  

of the acquisitions and building activities. The coverage of the non-current assets by the equity in-

creased from 189.9 per cent in the prior year to 198.4 per cent in the reporting period.

In the business of Bechtle AG, which does not intensively involve property, plant and equipment, 

the ROCE (return on capital employed) is mainly characterised by the development of the current 

assets and liabilities on the one hand and the earnings performance on the other. The positive 

development is reflected by this factor as well as by the working capital increase associated with 

the expansion of the business. In previous years, Bechtle’s ROCE remained largely stable at around 

20 per cent. In the reporting period, it amounted to 22.7 per cent (prior year: 23.4 per cent).  

In view of the increased earnings, this change can be attributed to the increase in average capital 

employed. While the EBIT merely increased by 3.4 per cent over the prior year, the increase in  

the average capital employed from 249.5 million euros to 264.9 million euros amounted to a respect- 

able 6.2 per cent.

ROCE in % | CAPITAL EMPLOYED in million euros

In relation to the balance-sheet total, the working capital fell from 29.9 per cent in the prior  

year to 28.7 per cent. This was due to the lower build-up of trade receivables towards the end of 

the year.

WORkIng CAPITAL in million euros  

higher goodwill due to  
acquisitions

20052004 2007 2008

ROCE  19.9 20.0 19.7 23.4 22.7
Capital employed  189.8 205.9 231.6 249.5 264.9

2006

20052004 2007 2008

Working capital 82.8 101.0 121.4 134.9 142.5
In % of the balance sheet total 21.5 24.4 28.9 29.9 28.7

2006



On the equity and liabilities side, current liabilities amounted to 153.7 million euros, about 2.5 million 

euros more than in the prior year. For reasons related to the balance-sheet date, trade liabilities 

amounted to 83.3 million euros, a value that was 5.0 million euros lower than in 2007. Due to the 

short-term loans raised and the transfer of liabilities with remaining terms to maturity of less than 

one year, current financial liabilities increased from 4.4 million euros to 10.5 million euros. Other 

current liabilities and deferrals and accruals also increased by 4.0 million euros from 47.5 million 

euros to 51.5 million euros. This balance-sheet item mainly consists of liabilities due to personnel. 

In the reporting period, these liabilities increased by 5.4 million euros from 16.0 million euros to 

21.4 million euros as a result of the higher performance-related compensation components due to 

the positive business performance. The non-current financial liabilities of the Bechtle Group as  

of 31 December 2008 increased by 1.5 million euros to 5.2 million euros. All in all, the share of non- 

current debts in the balance-sheet total progressed from 5.3 per cent to 6.2 per cent.

As of the closing date, there were no contingencies toward special-purpose entities not included  

in the consolidated financial statements. Investment obligations due to building activities amounted 

to 0.9 million euros.

In the reporting period, the equity increased by 35.0 million euros or 12.7 per cent from 276.5 

million euros to 311.4 million euros. The increase is the result of the consolidated earnings after tax 

amounting to 45.4 million euros less the dividend payment of 12.7 million euros. The total cost  

of purchased treasury shares amounting to 2.2 million euros, which was presented in the balance 

sheet as of 31 December 2008, reduced the equity. Despite the balance extension, the equity  

ratio increased from 61.2 per cent to 62.8 per cent in the reporting period. The return on equity 

remained unchanged: 16.9 per cent.

RETURN ON EQUITY AND RETURN ON TOTAL ASSETS in per cent

In the reporting period, the debt coefficient of the Bechtle Group improved to 0.59, compared to 

0.63 in the prior year.

The return on assets, which indicates the return on the entire utilised capital, also improved  

in the reporting period. Despite the balance extension, it amounted to 10.7 per cent (prior year:  

10.3 per cent) as of 31 December 2008 due to the profound increase in earnings.
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20052004 2007 2008

Return on equity 13.6 13.8 12.9 16.9 16.9
Return on total assets 8.0 8.3 8.0 10.3 10.7

2006

In 2008, the equity ratio 
underwent another substantial 
increase to 62.8 per cent



GR
OU

P 
M

AN
AG

EM
EN

T 
RE

PO
RT

R

GROUP MANAGEMENT REPORT

EARNINGS, ASSETS, AND FINANCIAL POSITION

ASSETS POSIT ION

BEchTlE  77

Fair Value
In general, the fair value of the current assets corresponds to the carrying value. This also applies  

to the other intangible assets, property, plant and equipment, receivables from income taxes, 

accruals and deferrals, other non-current assets, and deferred taxes within the scope of the non- 

current assets. The valuation method used for the annual impairment test was calculated on the 

basis of a utilisation value determined by means of a discounted cash flow method. The utilisation 

value greatly exceeds the recognised goodwill, so that this asset is not impaired The amount in 

which the excess applies to goodwill-forming factors or off-balance-sheet intangible assets has not 

been determined. The carrying value of the long and short-term debts also basically corresponded 

to the fair value.

Intangible Assets
The assets of a company not only consist of quantifiable elements that can be measured in figures, 

but also of elements that can only be described in qualitative terms. The employees of Bechtle AG 

are doubtlessly among the most important assets. The group reports on this subject in a separate 

chapter on pages 35 ff.

Moreover, Bechtle considers the supplier relationships in both business segments to be highly 

significant for the company’s success. Bechtle collaborates with more than 300 vendors and about 

600 distributors across Europe. Based on a close supplier relationship, Bechtle is able to offer its 

customers a comprehensive spectrum with transparent market prices and quick availability. Usually, 

ordered goods are delivered within 24 hours in the form of fulfilment solutions directly from the 

vendor or distributor to the customer.

Thanks to the close partnership with the vendors – partly via in-house product managers for  

the most important vendors – Bechtle receives information about new product developments at  

an early stage and is therefore always able to offer customers optimum solutions.

Especially in the consulting-intensive service business, customer relationships are the key to success. 

Respectability, reliability, and continuity are indispensable properties of customer relationships, 

particularly in dealings with medium-sized customers. Bechtle has been active in the IT market for 

more than 25 years and has concentrated on medium-sized customers as the core segment from  

the outset. Therefore, the company not only has a grown customer base, but is also able to use its 

long-standing experience to quickly establish a successful basis for new customer relationships.

Thanks to the broad market acceptance and the high market penetration, the brands Bechtle direct, 

ARP Datacon, and Comsoft direct, which belong to the Bechtle Group, represent an intangible  

asset for the company. The positive image of the brands among customers, vendors, and employees, 

which has been built up over many years, is very important for the group’s business success.

Bechtle collaborates  
closely with vendors and  
distributors



FINANcIAl POSITION

The success of Bechtle AG in the fiscal year 2008 was also evident from  
the cash flow statement. The company again succeeded in increasing the 
operating cash flow and stepping up additional liquidity reserves. These  
are vital preconditions for continuing to finance growth from the company’s 
own resources.

Financial Management Principles and Objectives
The objective of Bechtle’s financial policy is to keep the group’s financial power at a high level, 

thereby retaining the company’s financial independence by securing the liquidity. At the same  

time, risks are to be avoided as far as possible. Therefore, the rules of procedure of the Executive 

Board state that the execution of all kinds of speculative forward transactions is subject to the 

approval of the Supervisory Board – especially for currencies, goods, and securities – unless they 

serve the hedging of regular business operations or individual business incidents, orders, or 

associated risks or are belong to usual business operations.  

As a matter of principle, Bechtle uses derivative financial instruments exclusively for hedging pur- 

poses. In the reporting period, these were currency futures and interest swaps (see Notes to the 

Consolidated Financial Statements, pages 159 ff). The hedging of the group currency euro represents 

a key subject of the financial management. The company endeavours to use hedging measures  

that protect the equity in euros and that do not have any effect on profit or loss in the income state- 

ment. Hedging measures are mainly taken for Swiss francs, as material amounts of foreign asset 

items and foreign-currency cash flows are held and generated primarily in Swiss francs. 

For the investment of excess liquidity, quick availability is more important than maximum yield,  

e.g. in order to be able to access available cash and cash equivalents in the event of acquisitions. 

Thus, pure financial goals – such as the optimisation of the interest yield – are subordinate to  

the acquisition strategy and the company growth. 

Investment business was only conducted with investment-grade debtors. Extensive financial flex- 

ibility forms the basis for success in a highly consolidated market. The liquidity situation is centrally 

managed and monitored by the treasury (see Risk Report, chapter “Finance”, pages 90 ff).
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Financial independence  
main objective of the financial 
management
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cash Flow Statement
In the reporting period, the cash flow of the Bechtle Group again underwent an extremely positive 

development.

Compared to the prior year, the operating cash inflow increased by 18.9 per cent to 49.9 million 

euros (prior year 42.0 million euros). Apart from the higher earnings before taxes, especially changes 

in the net assets provided the basis for this positive development. A cash inflow of 6.9 million  

euros was generated from the reduction of trade receivables, while the cash outflow from the build- 

up of inventories was 2.3 million euros lower than in the prior year. 

The development of the utilisation of capital for liabilities under net assets moved in the opposite 

direction. For reasons related to the balance-sheet date, the cash outflow from the reduction of 

trade liabilities was 7.4 million euros higher than the prior-year value.

The cash outflow from investment activities nearly doubled from 9.5 million euros to 18.1 million 

euros. In this area, the payments for acquisitions, which increased from 7.7 million euros in the prior 

year to 9.4 million euros, and the investments in intangible assets and property, plant and equip-

ment, which increased by 3.4 million euros to 13.7 million euros, were especially noteworthy. In the 

fiscal year 2007, the company had also realised a one-time cash inflow of 4.7 million euros from the 

sale of property in Switzerland. 

The free cash flow went up from 25.8 million euros to 28.3 million euros. The improvement was 

associated with the positive development of the operating cash flow and the only slightly increased 

outflow for acquisitions and investments in intangible assets and property, plant and equipment. 

Moreover, an initial instalment from the sale of TomTech was recorded as an inpayment.

In the reporting period, the negative cash flow from financing activities amounted to 10.1 million 

euros, compared to 16.1 million euros in the prior year. Especially new short and long-term 

financial liabilities had an alleviating effect, while the cash outflow for the distribution of dividends 

and the purchase of treasury shares increased. 

As of the end of the reporting period, cash and cash equivalents had increased considerably by 

25.0 million euros to 77.3 million euros.

Cash flow in million euros

20052004 2007 2008

Cash flow from 
– Operating activities 46.2 28.1 26.9 42.0 49.9
– Investing activities – 38.4 – 20.2 – 19.3 – 9.5 – 18.1
– Financing activities 19.8 – 21.2 – 18.3 – 16.1 – 10.1
Cash and cash equivalents 61.5 48.2 36.7 52.3 77.3
Free cash flow 9.9 6.4 5.7 25.8 28.3

2006

R
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cash inflow from operating 
activity
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The main terms of the financial liabilities are explained on pages 152 ff of the Notes to the Con- 

solidated Financial Statements. Due to the secondary importance of the financial earnings for the  

Bechtle Group, a change in the interest rate would not have any major impact on the financial 

position.

Off-balance-sheet financing instruments, such as factoring or acceptance of liability toward 

special-purpose entities not included in the consolidated financial statements were, in principle,  

not used in the reporting period or in previous fiscal years. The construction of the annexe at  

the headquarters of Bechtle AG, which is financed via sale and lease back, is the only exception. 

In view of the strong operating business performance, the Executive Board of Bechtle AG does not 

see any signs of liquidity bottlenecks of the group. There are still sufficient financial resources for 

further organic growth and acquisitions.

STRATEGIC FINANCING MEASURES

The company has a relatively high equity ratio of 62.8 per cent. The current business, necessary 

replacement investments, and the share buy-back programme are financed with cash and  

cash equivalents and the current operating cash flow. The need for funds for acquisitions in the  

past fiscal year was partly covered by cash, cash equivalents, and new financial liabilities. As  

there were no major investment projects, no strategically significant financing measures, such as 

capital increases or the issue of bonds, were necessary in the past fiscal year. 

The financial strategy of Bechtle AG provides for continuous review and, if necessary, optimisation 

of the capital structure. The increase in current and non-current financial liabilities from 9.8 million 

euros to 15.7 million euros in the reporting period improved the leverage and thus the efficiency  

of the capital structure. At the same time, the available cash and cash equivalents ensure financing 

security.

Regardless of its own investment projects and the situation in the capital market, Bechtle AG  

pursues the goal of having sufficient access to various financing sources at all times.
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JUDGMENTS AND ESTIMATES

During the fiscal year, no voting rights were exercised and no balance-sheet-related arrangements 

were made which, if exercised or arranged differently, would have had a material effect on the 

assets, earnings, and financial position.

Information about the effect of estimates, assumptions, and judgments made especially in con- 

nection with the valuation of the property, plant and equipment, intangible assets, goodwill, 

doubtful debts, pension liabilities, provisions, contingencies, and tax expenses is presented on  

pages 130 f of the Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements.

A past decision that was significant for the balance sheet concerned the construction of the new 

company headquarters. In the fiscal year 2002, Bechtle concluded a lease for the central logistics 

and administration building in Neckarsulm, Germany. Alternatively, the building could have  

been purchased. In this case, the acquisition costs of about 31 million euros for the building would 

have had to be entered in the balance sheet as an asset under property, plant and equipment, 

which would have increased the non-current assets and the investment ratio in the subsequent 

fiscal years. Depending on the financing mode, the assets and financial position could have been 

affected substantially. Debt financing would have increased the long-term debts, and the re- 

sulting balance extension would have reduced the equity ratio. The use of cash and cash equiva-

lents for financing purposes would have resulted in a reduction of the financial flexibility.

In connection with the accounting of provisions for pensions, Bechtle does not recognise the actu- 

arial gains and losses according to the so-called corridor method (IAS 19.92), but always directly  

in the equity in their full amount in the period in which they accrue, according to IAS 19.93A.  

Thus, all actuarial losses that accrued until the balance-sheet date have been fully recognised and 

presented in the equity. Had the corridor method been used, only a certain part of the actuarial 

gains and losses would have been entered in the respective reporting period and recognised in the 

income statement. 

At the time of addition of financial assets or financial liabilities, there is a one-time option to  

measure the asset or liability at fair value in the income statement (IAS 39.9). So far, Bechtle has  

not made use of this option and measures granted credit and receivables at amortised cost and 

financial assets available for sale at fair value directly in equity. So far, the use of the option for  

measurement at fair value in the income statement would not have resulted in any major changes 

in the valuations.
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25 years ago  

I dreamed of
sailing across  
the seas.
 

Today, Alfred Neidhard is the director of the two Bechtle IT system houses in Rottenburg and Stuttgart, 

Germany. He is also responsible for the integration of the new Austrian locations in the Bechtle Group. 

“Sailing rough seas, struggling against wind and waves has always been an exhilarating experience for  

me. I also value freedom and independence in my job – important reasons why I like being at Bechtle  

after many years of self-employment. Here, employees can operate as entrepreneurs in virtually all 

positions. Everyone can move something. Like skippers, we steer and control our business independently. 

This requires a lot of trust and is a great challenge. This is exactly what makes Bechtle successful and 

unique. To me, entrepreneurial freedom is the greatest motivation for giving my best.”



Bechtle  83

from vIsIons to realIty



GROUP MANAGEMENT REPORT

RISK REPORT

RISK and OPPORTunITy managEmEnTR

84  BEchTlE

RISK REPORT

The principles of value-oriented, responsible corporate management include 
the exploitation of business opportunities and the proactive control of the 
associated risks. Continuous risk and opportunity management with efficient 
early risk identification and monitoring is an integral element of the strategy 
and business development and of the internal management and control 
systems in the Bechtle Group.

RISK ANd OPPORTUNITy MANAGEMENT

Basic Understanding
At Bechtle AG, risk and opportunity management are closely interlinked, just as they should be. 

An “opportunity” can be the possibility of an event or trend that is favourable for the company or 

a potential positive variance from a planned scenario. The internal opportunity management of

Bechtle AG is mainly derived from the strategy of the business segments and their goals. The group’s 

Executive Board and the operational management in the individual business segments and holding 

companies are directly responsible for the early and continuous identification, assessment, and

control of opportunities. Thus, like the risk management, these tasks are an integral part of the cor  -

porate planning and control system. Therefore, the management of Bechtle AG puts a lot of 

emphasis on detailed evaluations and comprehensive scenarios concerning the market and com -

pe tition situation, relevant cost drivers, and critical success factors affecting the company. 

From this, concrete potential opportunities are derived for the individual business segments and 

discussed in planning meetings between the Executive Board and the division heads, and suit-

able goals are agreed to exploit the potential. The individual opportunities of the Bechtle Group 

are presented in the Forecast Report, pages 100 ff. 

The possibility that an event could have a negative impact on the business is referred to as “risk”. 

Thus, a risk is the danger of not being able to achieve goals or successfully implement strategies. 

This includes all internal or external events, actions, or omissions that constitute a potential threat 

to the company’s success or existence. The definition of risk is not limited to negative develop-

ments or events, but also expressly includes the failure to use or the inadequate use of positive devel -

op ment possibilities.

At Bechtle AG, “risk management” is defined as the entirety of all organisational arrangements 

and measures to identify risks and to effectively counter these risks. The main objective of the risk 

management is the due identification of material and existential risks and the initiation of suit-

able measures with the framework of risk control, thereby minimising or averting harmful conse-

quences of the potential occurrence of a risk for the company. Efficient risk management makes 

sure that personnel and resources can be deployed in such a way that the attainment of corporate 

goals is supported in the best way possible.

Missing opportunities 
also entails a risk
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The risk management does not intend to avoid all risks. To successfully exploit opportunities, 

a company must deliberately take risks in the course of its business activity. However, it is important 

to limit risks to an acceptable degree. This degree is governed by the risk policy and risk strategy 

that is tuned to the primary basic orientation of the company. At Bechtle AG, the risk strategy is 

based on the corporate culture, the corporate guidelines, and the company’s strategic goals. The 

key elements of these basic cultural definitions are rooted in the corporate philosophy of Bechtle AG.

With its Vision 2020, Bechtle AG pursues the ambitious goal of achieving revenues of 5 billion euros 

with 10,000 employees. The targeted profitable growth will inevitably be accompanied by business 

risks. The risk policy of Bechtle AG must take this into account.

Organisation
The risk management organisation forms the institutional framework for the risk management. 

In line with the organisational structure of the Bechtle Group, the risk management clearly distin -

guishes between duties and responsibilities of the group holding and of the operational sub si-

diaries. In its controlling structure, the holding has established a reporting system that enables the 

early identification of developments that threaten the company’s success. On this basis, suitable 

standards have been defined for the subsidiaries, which, if applied consistently, allow appropriate and 

effective risk management. Thus, the directors of the individual companies bear a substantial part 

of the responsibility (risk owners). This basic understanding also corresponds to the decentralised 

business model and the management philosophy of Bechtle AG.

Functionally, the following elements can be distinguished within the scope of the risk management 

organisation: 

− Process-independent monitoring

 This monitoring comprises the verification of the operability of all processes. The Internal Audit

 department forms an important part of the process-independent monitoring. It audits business

 happenings retroactively for compliance and suitability. The activities of the Internal Audit

 department are based on the provisions of Section 91 (2) of the German Stock Corporation 

 Act (AktG). At Bechtle AG, the tasks of the Internal Audit department are continuously per-  

 formed during the review of the monthly financial statements and at other times by the group

 accounting. The effectiveness of the early risk identification and individual risk control measures 

 is checked by the statutory auditor within the scope of the audit of the annual financial state- 

 ments and by the company during the year.

− Early warning and monitoring system

 The structure of the systems is adjusted to the strategic and operational threats and ensures 

 the operability of the risk management and the other corporate processes. Early warning systems

 are instruments that assist the company in identifying risks and opportunities in good time. 

 In connection with the identification of latent risks, special attention is paid to early indicators.

 “Monitoring” means the continuous review of the effectiveness, adequacy, and efficiency of the

 measures and of the necessary audit structures with respect to the identified risks.
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Within the scope of the risk management, effective communication of important tasks and 

contents across the hierarchy levels is vital for the interlinking with the business operations. In this 

connection, board and team work is an important instrument for the organisation and control 

of the necessary information flow. At the highest level, this is done at Supervisory Board and Exec-

utive Board meetings and risk management meetings. At the management level, especially direc-

tor conferences, so-called ERFA sessions (exchange of experience), strategy conferences, and planning 

and individual meetings with the Executive Board are held at the locations in order to meet this 

need.

Risk Identification and Assessment
To record the relevant risks of Bechtle AG as comprehensively as possible, the company uses a risk 

map. The risk list structures various risk types in the form of a checklist. The content of this list 

can be customised by the executive staff members involved in the risk identification and assessment 

in order to take any peculiarities of individual business areas into consideration.

The risk list, whose purpose is to summarise possible risks as comprehensively as possible, serves 

as the basis for the risk assessment: each risk is assessed for probability of occurrence and expected 

extent of damage (risk potential) and positioned in a risk matrix indicating the significance 

(A, B, C risks). An assessment reveals how probable the occurrence of the risk is for the underlying 

risk potential. The result is a consolidated presentation of all identified risks in the form of a 

“risk map”, both for Bechtle AG as a group and for each of its business segments.

Risk control
The company responds to the identified risks on a case-specific basis and with different strategies:

− Risk prevention: Refraining from activities involving risks means that opportunities 

 cannot be used either.

− Risk reduction: Reduction of the average probability of occurrence

− Risk limitation: Minimisation of the probability of occurrence

− Risk compensation: The risk is borne by the company and compensated by an 

 offsetting transaction

− Risk transfer: Transfer of the risk to another (insurance) company

− Risk acceptance: No countermeasures taken

Risk Reporting and documentation
Bechtle AG holds regular risk management meetings whose contents are subject to ongoing

development. In addition to the risk management meeting of Bechtle AG, separate meetings are 

held for each segment, at which the risks of the individual areas are explicitly discussed with 

the responsible executive staff members. The members of the Executive Board and the Chairman 

of the Supervisory Board attend each of these sessions. The division heads and individual 

employees entrusted with controlling and risk management responsibilities participate in meetings. 

Thus, all areas and responsibilities that are important for the company’s success are involved 

in the risk management process. 
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RISKS

The management believes that the risks described below could have a considerable negative effect 

on the company’s earnings, assets, and financial position and its reputation. Nevertheless, this 

list does not include all risks to which Bechtle AG is exposed. Other risks that Bechtle is currently not 

aware of or risks that are currently considered to be of little significance could also impair the 

company’s performance.

Macroeconomy and Industry
Bechtle AG sells IT products in eleven Western European countries and offers IT services in Germany, 

Austria, and Switzerland. Though the business greatly depends on the domestic market, the 

development of the European economy as a whole has a decisive effect on Bechtle’s growth, as the 

presence in various European markets accounts for a proportion of about one third of the revenues.

In the fiscal year 2008, the global economy was greatly affected by the crisis in the financial 

markets. For 2009, economic forecasts predict a deterioration of the economic development. Thus, 

the outlook for the company’s key market and the investment affinity in the industry is further 

clouded by risks for Bechtle’s earnings, assets, and financial position.

Bechtle AG operates in a highly competitive and technologically short-lived market. Both the 

IT trading segment and the IT service segment are characterised by competition in terms of pricing, 

product quality, and service quality. Thus, Bechtle could be confronted with mounting price and 

margin pressure, weakening demand, and slower growth. The IT market is still undergoing a period 

of consolidation, which may culminate in several stronger competitors and changed market 

shares. The company’s earnings position mainly depends on the effectiveness and, most importantly, 

on the efficiency with which Bechtle succeeds in fulfilling customers’ growing need for smarter 

IT solutions. 

Among other things, Bechtle counters these market risks by strengthening business areas with 

above-average growth potential, such as managed services. This business field not only offers 

excellent growth perspectives, it also reduces Bechtle’s dependence on economic trends by means 

of longer contract terms. By strengthening the service offer in this field, Bechtle is actually in -

vesting in the future, laying the foundations for growth even in times of weak or halting economic 

development. 

Another measure Bechtle is taking to counter the general economic risk is to strengthen the public 

clients division, which is of great significance especially in economically difficult times.

concentration on growth-
intensive business fields reduces 
dependence on economic trends
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To further reinforce the market position of Bechtle AG in Europe, the company continually enters 

new country markets in the IT e-commerce segment. The establishment of new trading companies 

requires concerted efforts in the field of sales, which may not always be successful. The revenues 

and earnings could be impaired by start-up costs for the establishment and personnel as well as 

investments in country-specific sales and marketing activities. Moreover, there is a risk that the

selected measures could later be found to lack sustainability or fail to gain the expected market 

ac ceptance. Bechtle AG limits this risk by means of extensive market and competition analyses 

before entering the market, central management of all e-commerce companies, and successive 

know-how transfer from previous market launches.

Business Activity

Procurement
Bechtle meets the risks in the supply markets with selective supplier management. However, the 

effectiveness of these measures is limited with respect to the development of the international 

supply markets. For example, should the current price slump persist for an extended period, this 

could endanger the group’s profitability.

Bechtle procures its products from all renowned manufacturers and distributors in the IT industry. 

Across Europe, the company cooperates with about 300 manufacturers and more than 600 distri b-

utors. Should a partner be unable to supply goods, Bechtle can always offer alternative products at 

short notice. In terms of its economic situation and existence, the group does not depend on any 

single supplier. However, Hewlett-Packard products do feature strongly in the product portfolio of 

Bechtle AG.

The development in the IT market points to intensive competition among manufacturers. As a 

result of the competitive pressure, the expectations from their sales partners are on the rise. There-

fore, Bechtle maintains cooperative and professional relationships with manufacturers in order to 

fulfil customer and manufacturer requirements in the best way possible.

Bechtle minimises storage risks and reduces the capital tie-up by continuously improving the procure -

ment, throughput, and sales processes. The principle is to procure goods only shortly before they 

are shipped to the customer or to engage distributors as fulfilment partners. As the ordered goods 

are often shipped to the customer directly by the manufacturer or distributor, the company can 

save process and storage costs.

In order to avoid supply bottlenecks due to the short-term storage, the procurement processes 

are closely interlinked with the manufacturer and distributor systems. This ensures high availability 

and quick delivery to the customer. Bechtle also benefits from economies of scale from the 

group-wide volume bundling through central procurement and logistics processes.

GROUP MANAGEMENT REPORT

RISK REPORT
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Service Range
In the field of managed services, long-term contracts account for the major part of the business. 

The fixed price guarantee that is often agreed for such projects can affect the generated margin due 

to changes of the cost basis during the term. Moreover, such contracts contain specific require-

ments for the project flow and for the compliance with legal regulations. Failure to meet these 

criteria could lead to damage claims or termination of the contract. Furthermore, in its capacity as

general contractor, Bechtle bears the risk of contractual fines due to missed deadlines, unfore-

seeable developments at the project sites, deficient services of subcontractors, and possible logisti-

cal difficulties.

customers
Although individual companies of the Bechtle Group are somewhat dependent on a limited number 

of customers, the group as a whole has a very large customer base. Thus, Bechtle’s existence 

does not depend on any single customer. There is no concentration of default risks on individual key 

accounts. What is more, the diversity of the industries that customers belong to spreads the risk 

of dependence on individual industry trends. Bechtle meets the potential solvency risk of customers 

by means of careful checks before entering into business relationships and by means of consistent 

debt collection management.

IT
Basic IT risks emerge from the use of computer-based databases and the deployment of ERP, 

controlling, and accounting systems. For example, a goods availability risk could result if the 

operability of IT systems necessary for smooth order handling is no longer guaranteed. This could 

happen due to hardware failures, operating errors, or defects in electronic data processing equip-

ment.

The probability and extent of damage from viruses and hackers is difficult to estimate. The intrusion 

of unauthorised parties in the IT system could result in a confidentiality risk. Bechtle employs 

encryption and authentication technologies as well as firewalls to protect confidential information 

transmitted electronically. Despite high-level protective mechanisms and security standards, 

there is a danger that internal and confidential information could be used illegitimately.

For the Bechtle Group, backups are a top priority. The central computing centre in Neckarsulm, 

Germany, which is responsible for ensuring the operability of all IT systems, has developed a 

strategy of backup measures at various levels that prevent the failure of technical IT systems or at 

least minimise the probability of occurrence. As far as we can discern, Bechtle is not exposed 

to any integrity risk from incorrect processing, loss of data, or faulty storage of data.

Among other things, Bechtle protects the IT systems by means of firewalls and strict security 

regulations. The availability of the IT systems reflects the state of the art. Additionally, Bechtle protects 

the operation by means of redundant data lines. At all locations, the network connection takes 

place via backup lines. For the stability of the IT e-commerce systems, Bechtle always employs

several providers with a mutual backup function. All material production systems are redundant and 

subject to a high-availability agreement with the manufacturer. Moreover, the systems are pro-

tected by a UPS and a power generator.

Broad medium-sized customer 
base makes Bechtle inde-
pendent of large customers 
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Personnel
Training, motivation, and commitment of the employees are key success factors of the Bechtle 

Group. Therefore, loss of expertise due to above-average fluctuation of qualified personnel and 

a lack of qualification and service orientation on the part of the employees are the major personnel 

risks. Furthermore, in the fast-growing business fields, there is a risk that the need for qualified 

personnel cannot be met sufficiently. For this reason, Bechtle is not only eager to recruit qualified 

specialists and executive personnel for the company and integrate them successfully, but most 

importantly to bind them to the company permanently.

Due to the intense consolidation in the IT market, there is currently no shortage of well-qualified 

sales staff. In contrast, the replacement of highly qualified IT specialists is more difficult in 

individual competence areas, which may mean a risk for the operational business flow. However, 

the industry views Bechtle as an attractive, reliable employer, which can be seen from the high 

number of qualified and experienced applicants. Apart from creating a positive work environment, 

the HR work focuses on operational training and promotion of junior management staff by 

means of internal development programmes of the Bechtle Academy.

liability
In the service and trading business, Bechtle provides an industry-standard contractual warranty for 

supplied hardware according to its General Terms and Conditions. However, Bechtle only passes 

on the manufacturers’ warranty. The risk of warranty claims being asserted against Bechtle without 

recourse to the manufacturer is low. Bechtle has taken out insurance or formed adequate provi-

sions for the case that customers need to be granted warranty extensions or expansions. A D&O 

in surance covers any liability claims resulting from mismanagement. The insurance cover is checked 

regularly and adapted if necessary. Thus, negative financial effects of insurable risks on the busi-

ness should be excluded or at least limited.

Finance

Financial Instruments
Currency, interest, and liquidity risks are subject to active treasury management on the basis of 

guidelines that apply to the entire group. In this context, the specific requirements for the organi-

sational separation of the operations and auditing of the functional divisions are observed.

Derivative financial instruments are used exclusively for the purpose of hedging basic operational 

transactions and mission-critical financial transactions in the form of interest swaps.

The financial risk management is characterised by the clear allocation of responsibilities, central 

rules for the fundamental limitation of financial risks, purposeful alignment of the employed 

instruments to the requirements of the business activity, and separate monitoring by a centrally 

controlled treasury management.

GROUP MANAGEMENT REPORT

RISK REPORT

RISKSR

Performance-related compensa-
tion and consistent personnel 
development promote employee 
retention
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Foreign currencies
Currency risks exist especially in areas in which receivables, debts, funds, and planned transactions 

exist or will accrue in currencies other than the local currency of the parent company. The 

foreign currency risk is mainly limited to Swiss francs, as a considerable portion of the international 

business is generated in Switzerland. Except for Switzerland and Great Britain, procurement 

mainly takes place in euro countries and hence in euros. Goods are only purchased in US dollars in 

exceptional cases. One of the currency risk relates to the use of loans in Swiss francs. This risk is 

hedged indirectly in that payment flows generated in Switzerland in Swiss francs could be used to 

repay these loans. Additionally, forward transactions were executed in Swiss francs. (See notes 

to the consolidated financial statements, chapter “Information on the Risk Management of Financial 

Instruments”, section “Currency Risk”, pages 159 f).

liquidity
To ensure unlimited solvency, the company must have sufficient liquidity at all times. The 

liq uidity situation is managed and monitored by the treasury management as an integral part of 

the group accounting. In view of the existing financial position of the Bechtle Group as of the 

end of the year with cash and securities worth 77.6 million euros, unused credit lines amounting to 

39.9 million euros, and a positive cash flow from operating activities amounting to 49.9 million 

euros, the likelihood of a liquidity risk occurring is limited. Moreover, Bechtle AG has authorised 

capital of up to 10.6 million euros, which can be used to increase the equity base if necessary.

The treasury department of Bechtle AG ensures the liquidity supply for the group divisions and 

subsidiaries by means of cash pooling. Furthermore, it controls the interest risk and is responsible 

for the assessment, analysis, and monitoring of positions subject to market risks.

Receivables
The current credit squeeze in the financial markets and the creditworthiness of business customers 

play an increasingly important role in the assessment of the future risk situation. Bechtle could 

be more exposed to bad debt losses than in the past, as the financing options have become much 

more difficult, which means that customers may be unable to meet their payment obligations 

in due time or in their entirety. Detailed monitoring of customer relationships including ongoing 

solvency checks and proactive debt management help to avoid risks from bad debt losses.

Potential risks in connection with the investment of cash equivalents are limited by restricting 

short-term investments to first-class institutions. Bechtle AG reduces credit risks by exclusively exe-

cuting transactions with banks with an excellent degree of creditworthiness and within the scope 

of defined limits. In addition, payment transactions are only handled via banks whose creditworthi-

ness is beyond doubt.

Bechtle has a comfortable 
cash position
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Interest
As a matter of principle, financial assets and debts with terms of more than one year involve an 

interest risk. In recent past years, Bechtle has further reduced long-term financial liabilities. As of the 

balance-sheet date, there were only a limited number of liabilities with terms of more than one

year to maturity. The interest rate risks of the Bechtle Group are centrally analysed, and the resulting 

measures are actively managed by the group’s finance department. The procedure applied by the 

department is subject to regular auditing as determined by the management. The risk of interest rate 

fluctuations of loans with variable interest rates is eliminated by means of interest rate swaps 

(see notes to the consolidated financial statements, chapter “Information on the Risk Management 

of Financial Instruments”, section “Interest Rate Risk”, page 160).

Others

Acquisitions and divestments
The Bechtle Group intends to further strengthen and expand its market position by means of 

specific acquisitions. On principle, the decision to purchase a company and integrate it in the group 

always involves an entrepreneurial risk. It is always possible that the expectations placed on the 

acquired company might not fully materialise. Bechtle addresses this risk by conducting extensive 

due diligence audits in advance and by taking measures that support the acquisition process. 

The preparation, implementation, and audit of acquisitions take place in line with defined compe-

tence arrangements and approval processes. Moreover, Bechtle has years of experience in inte-

grating companies. The company has established the structures that are necessary for this and 

operates according to a concept that meets the group’s needs in connection with the integration 

of newly purchased companies in the best way possible.

The rapid growth of Bechtle and the new staff who join the company through acquisitions tie up 

human and organisational resources during the integration phase. At the same time, however, 

these risks are balanced by considerable entrepreneurial opportunities for further development of 

the group.

The growth and the strategic objectives of Bechtle AG necessitate divestments in certain areas, 

resulting in a concentration on the core business fields. These measures involve the risk of not being 

able to sell certain business activities or selected operational units as planned.

legal Framework
Being active on an international scale, the Bechtle Group is subject to various national laws. 

This may involve risks for legal transactions – for instance when drawing up contracts – which Bechtle 

counters by engaging legal advisors at an early stage whenever necessary.

At present, the company is not involved in any legal disputes that could have a negative effect on 

the consolidated earnings. Bechtle AG will form provisions for legal disputes for all future legal 

disputes in connection with the group’s business if liabilities are likely to result and the amount of 

the liabilities can be determined with reasonable certainty.
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OvERAll RISK ASSESSMENT

The evaluation of the group’s overall risk situation is the result of the consolidated examination 

of all major compound and individual risks. The Executive Board is of the opinion that the presented 

risks are limited and manageable. The company boasts a solid financial basis, with an above-aver-

age equity ratio of 62.8 per cent and a comfortable liquidity situation.

Third-party ratings are another important indicator for the overall risk assessment. Apart from the 

company’s own internal risk assessment, Bechtle’s credit rating and aggregate default risk are 

regularly appraised and monitored by banks and rating agencies. All institutions are of the opinion 

that Bechtle’s probability of default is very low: 0.09 to 0.30 per cent (based on the customary 

one-year term). This corresponds to the credit ratings of the rating agencies Bürgel and Creditreform 

for Bechtle AG (Bürgel solvency index: 1.4 and Creditreform solvency index 113 in January 2009). 

On the Standard&Poor’s rating scale, which is widely used in financial markets worldwide, these 

probabilities of default correspond to a rating of A– to BBB+. On the bank-independent six-level 

IFD (Initiative Finanzstandort Deutschland) rating scale, Bechtle has a rating of I, which is the best 

level (probability of default up to 0.3 per cent per year).

To date, the creditworthiness of Bechtle AG has not been appraised by the rating agencies 

Standard&Poor’s, Moody’s Investors Service, Fitch Ratings, or Dominion Bond Rating Service.

Bechtle AG is aware of its own risk and opportunity profile for its business activities. In connection 

with daily updated analyses of the business performance based on operational indicators, the 

presented measures play a significant role in enabling Bechtle to use the opportunities for further 

development of the company without losing sight of the risks involved.

All in all, there do not appear to be any risks for Bechtle AG that would endanger the company’s 

existence as a going concern. The Executive Board is convinced that it will be able to make use of 

future challenges and opportunities without taking undue risk. 

No existential risk 
evident for Bechtle
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Today, Kirsten Lang is the team leader of Bechtle’s central returns department.

“Like many young girls, I considered the stable my home. I was determined to make my hobby into  

my profession in order to be around horses every day. In the end, however, I decided to get training 

that would provide security and a bright future – and joined Bechtle. Today, my customers are at  

the same time my colleagues from the various Bechtle system houses. Every return is an hurdle that  

I want to clear together with the customer – in a quick and elegant manner and without touching  

the obstacle. The challenge is to adapt to the individual requirements and to look for efficient solutions 

that are economic and acceptable for all involved.”

25 years ago 

I dreamed of  
having my own  
horse.
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SUPPlEMENTARY REPORT

IMPORTANT EvENTS AfTER ThE BAlANcE-ShEET dATE

In the fiscal year 2009, Bechtle AG continued with its share buy-back programme. From the be- 

ginning of the year until 2 March, 4,403 shares were purchased at an average purchase price  

of 11.09 euros. The purchase of the treasury shares had no major effects on the earnings, assets,  

and financial position. The total number of shares purchased between 9 October 2008 and  

2 March 2009 under the buy-back programme amounts to 213,903. The average purchase price  

was 10.70 euros and thus significantly below the annual closing price of 13.66 euros.

In early March, Bechtle direct will be launched in Portugal. The start of the operations of Bechtle 

direct Portugal, Sociedade Unipessoal Lda brings the number of European countries in which  

the group is represented with the IT e-commerce segment to eleven. In the current fiscal year,  

no major effects are expected on the earnings, assets, and financial position. 

Apart from this, the Bechtle Group was not affected by any special events between the balance-

sheet date 31 December 2008 and the preparation of the consolidated financial statements  

on 2 March 2009. Moreover, Bechtle AG currently does not plan any major internal structural or 

strategy changes that would have a substantial impact on the company’s earnings, assets, and 

financial position.

Bechtle continues with  
internationalisation strategy  
in IT e-commerce



sItUatIon at  the t Ime of  
the preparatIon of the report

GR
OU

P 
M

AN
AG

EM
EN

T 
RE

PO
RT

R

GROUP MANAGEMENT REPORT

sUpplementarY report

BEchTlE  97

SITUATION AT ThE TIME Of ThE PREPARATION Of ThE REPORT

The first weeks of the current fiscal year were characterised by considerable uncertainty. Under  

the effect of the global financial and economic crisis, conflicting reports about economic trends 

were published every day. For example, in late January the Federal Statistical Office announced  

that the GDP had receded more than expected in the fourth quarter of 2008. On the other hand, 

the ZEW index, an important indicator for the assessment of the current situation and the outlook 

for the future, went up. Similarly, while some suggested that an economic upturn would begin  

as early as the second half of 2009, others expect a prolonged, extensive recession. In general, the 

forecast that the GDP in Germany will suffer a hefty loss of about 2 or 3 per cent is now widely 

accepted. This forecast must be evaluated against the background that certain sectors like banks, 

automotive manufacturers, and engineering companies, which account for a larger proportion of 

the GDP, are affected more severely by the crisis.

At the beginning of 2009, the IT industry had not been hit to the same extent as other branches. 

The forecasts are cautious, yet still positive for services and software. Many user companies now 

even consider IT to be part of the solution to the current problems. Though industries that are 

more severely affected by the crisis have reduced their investments, no significant decline is yet felt 

in other industries. Especially the recovery packages adopted by the federal government earlier  

this year are expected to stimulate the demand of public clients. However, this will only happen 

later this year after the funds have been made available.

In an environment marked by difficult economic framework conditions and due to the global finan- 

cial and economic crisis, Bechtle could only record a weak demand in the first two months of  

2009. The reluctance of many customers reflected the macroeconomic uncertainty and was evident 

from the postponement of many projects. Currently, the revenue and earnings do not reach the 

level of the prior year. However, it is too early to derive a reliable, sustainable trend for the year  

as a whole. Among other things, the economic performance of the Bechtle Group in 2009 will be 

determined by whether demand in the core segment of medium-sized customers picks up in the 

course of the year.

Economic development  
uncertain
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25 years ago 

I dreamed of being  
a downhill skier  
and winning  
the lauberhorn run.

 

Today, Markus Zemp is the CEO of ARP Datacon AG.

“Bechtle’s takeover of ARP Datacon in December 2003 also marked the decision in favour of  

a multi-brand strategy in e-commerce. In other words: Bechtle direct and ARP – both are skiers, but  

in different disciplines. We complement each other, cheer each other on, want to be the best. Each  

one of us for himself. But for our common cause. I like this sporting competition. In our business,  

speed, quick processes, and the ambition of being number one for our customers are what matters.  

This is what gives us our competitive edge. Clearly a team success.”
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FOREcAST REPORT

In 2009, the effects of the financial crisis will continue to determine the 
macroeconomic situation. Despite the gloomy economic outlook, Bechtle 
believes that a recessive environment will also offer the opportunity  
to strengthen its relative market position. Especially in times of weakening 
planning reliability, clear visions are becoming increasingly important.

OPPORTUNITY REPORT

Market and competition
In view of Bechtle‘s situation as a player in the IT services and IT e-commerce markets, a positive 

economic development would present opportunities for further successful company growth. 

However, Bechtle could even take advantage of an economic decline, as this would result in a 

consolidation of the competitive environment. Therefore, Bechtle AG intensively examines  

strategic market and competition analyses, deriving concrete growth potential indicators for its 

future development. 

Of course, the examination also focuses on the industry trends that have a direct impact on the 

company’s profitable growth.

For several years, the system house market – especially in German-speaking regions – has been 

undergoing a period of intense consolidation, which Bechtle is actively using. Thanks to its solid 

financial resources and good reputation, the company was able to perform numerous acquisi      - 

tions over the past years, thereby strengthening its market position. In view of the progressive  

thinning of the industry and Bechtle’s assets position and funding, which are still excellent, the 

company will have further opportunity to continue to fortify its competitive position, for ex- 

ample by means of acquisitions or by expanding the product and service spectrum. Considering 

the dwindling growth dynamics in the IT market, this opportunity is particularly momentous.

Due to the current situation in the financial markets and their effect on the real economy, the 

current development could offer further opportunities for the Bechtle Group. Especially the  

increasing requirements placed on information technology and on the corporate IT infrastructure,  

so as to, for instance, more closely observe compliance guidelines for extending credit, such as 

Basel II, could have a positive effect on demand in the hardware, software, and services segments. 

In the future, the financial sector itself will also have to deal intensively with compliance and se- 

curity issues and thus also with IT-supported control mechanisms, which could result in a positive 

commercial stimulus for Bechtle AG.

Bechtle will continue to partici-
pate actively in the consolidation 
of the IT industry
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Besides the planned growth at the existing locations, the opportunities in the IT e-commerce  

segment mainly relate to the further internationalisation of the business on the basis of a clear 

multi-brand strategy. The necessary systems and processes have been continuously improved  

over the past years and form a reliable platform for further growth. With its Bechtle direct brand,  

the group launched its activities in Ireland in the reporting period and Portugal will follow in  

March 2009. Market launches are possible in additional European countries in the medium run  

and in South America and Asia in the long run.

Under the buzzword “Green IT”, the issue of climate protection has also found its way into the IT 

industry. To meet the requirements for eco-friendly IT and to use the resulting opportunities, 

Bechtle has introduced an innovative range of low-emission, energy-saving products. In the service 

sector, Bechtle offers customised solutions that also contribute to energy savings in the IT infra-

structure, for example through server consolidation or virtualisation of applications (see chapter 

“Environmental Protection”, page 31).

customers
In the IT system house & managed services segment, Bechtle reaches the medium-sized customer 

target group in the German-speaking region with a dense network of system houses. Due to  

the widely diversified customer structure, the effect of industry-specific economic trends and 

investment-related framework conditions is relatively minor for the company. Moreover, Bechtle’s 

long-standing presence in this segment represents a high market entry barrier for potential 

competitors. The clear concentration on the medium-sized business segment enables Bechtle to 

further expand its market leadership and position its own business model on a cross-industry level.

Bechtle also offers its services to public clients, a business segment in which the company has 

consistently expanded its activities in recent years. Apart from the basic opportunity associated 

with the expansion of the customer portfolio and the achievable volume, the specialisation of  

the portfolio on the special needs of public clients offers another opportunity: the investment 

behaviour of the public sector is less susceptible to economic trends and is often even anti-cyclical. 

Thus, for example, for the current year – based on government economic recovery programmes –  

it is expected that the investments of public clients will exceed the value of the prior year.

In the IT e-commerce segment, the company is active with the Bechtle direct and ARP Datacon 

brands in selected European countries. In this segment, Bechtle regards a wider customer ap- 

proach and increased customer bonding through the use of bios® shops (see chapter “Service 

Spectrum and Processes”, page 28) to be an opportunity for future growth.

Apart from Bechtle direct, which concentrates on enterprise customers, Bechtle ÖA direct serves as 

a platform for public clients. In this field, too, the anti-cyclical investment behaviour of public 

clients provides the opportunities already addressed above.

Further expansion of the public 
clients segment
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Manufacturers and Distributors
Within the scope of its business activity, Bechtle AG maintains close partnerships with all major 

suppliers and manufacturers in the industry, such as the cooperation with IBM in the field of 

outsourcing. The intensive collaboration with partner companies enables Bechtle to offer techno-

logically suitable solutions for the growing bandwidth of customer requirements. Thus, Bechtle  

is improving its own growth opportunities especially by means of a more extensive range of indi- 

vidual solutions for medium-sized customers and public clients, particularly in the field of services 

and software.

To support this collaboration, Bechtle has additionally appointed Vendor Integrated Product 

Managers (VIPM) for strategic manufacturers, who promote the interests of the manufacturer and 

of Bechtle alike. For example, information of the manufacturers can be forwarded to the respon-

sible sales and service staff without delay in a centralised and target-oriented manner. This enables 

Bechtle to ensure that its customer offer reflects the state of the art at all times. In this way, the 

quality of Bechtle’s sales activities increases, and customers benefit immediately from product  

promotions of the manufacturers. On the other hand, the Bechtle product catalogue, for example,  

has for many years been a sales channel with a high multiplier effect for manufacturers and 

distributors.

Additional synergies are achieved through the standardisation of logistics processes and synchro-

nisation of the ERP systems between the partners. This not only makes for a wider product offer and 

increasing availability of the goods, but also increases the attractiveness of Bechtle for other distrib- 

utors and manufacturers.

Service Range
Enterprise customers increasingly expect their IT providers to deliver complete solutions from one 

source. With its combination of trading and services and, within the field of services, with its blend 

of project, maintenance, and financing business, Bechtle is well prepared to benefit from this trend. 

Furthermore, Bechtle has duly positioned itself by means of acquisitions, strategic alliances, and 

competence centres especially tuned to the needs and trends of the market and has fortified its po- 

sition with qualified staff.

More than ever, the difficult global economic situation is forcing companies to review their business 

processes. At the same time, it stimulates interest in innovative IT management models like out- 

sourcing. The outsourcing of the IT or parts of it enables companies to redistribute costs by allocating 

IT expenditure exclusively to operating expenses and by freeing up capital that would otherwise  

be invested in IT. Moreover, due to the global economic decline, many outsourcing customers are 

questioning the reliability of their partners. This influences their choice of service providers, prices, 

and how and by whom the external services are rendered. In future, the expanded range of out- 

sourcing solutions and managed services could yield attractive growth opportunities for Bechtle. 

Customer relationships in this operation business are usually of a long-term nature, which facilitates 

the business performance planning. Moreover, the projects promise higher margins than the orders 

in the conventional trading business.

GROUP MANAGEMENT REPORT
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Both sides benefit from  
close collaboration with  
manufacturers
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In view of the more restrictive lending practices to medium-sized industrial enterprises, especially  

IT system houses with a technological one-stop solution package and a wider range of financing 

services have a certain competitive advantage. Particularly in economically difficult times, leasing 

models can facilitate the roll-out of important IT projects despite shrinking budgets. This financing 

alternative also promotes long-term customer loyalty and the recruitment of new customers.

company Organisation
By consistently aligning the company structure to the strategy, an important precondition has been 

established for using the opportunities resulting from the described market developments. The al- 

most comprehensive geographic presence with more than 50 locations in Germany and Switzerland 

and two new locations in Austria enable Bechtle to address local medium-sized businesses on site 

via the regional system houses and – from the perspective of the Bechtle Group as a whole – to  

attract businesses and corporations that operate on a nationwide scale and that need a large IT ser- 

vice provider as a reliable partner. Despite the great significance of decentralised responsibility  

and decision-making structures, the Bechtle Group benefits from its size in the field of centralised 

administrative tasks and bundled purchasing and logistics processes by achieving substantial 

economies of scale. Additionally, competence centres and specialised product management teams 

bundle expertise that is centrally made available to all locations.

Thanks to the attained market position and the combination of centralised and decentralised 

structural elements, Bechtle is ready to actively use the market opportunities. In the public clients 

division, for example, Bechtle has centralised the competencies and experience for this special 

market segment. This organised interaction between central support and a decentralised market 

approach by the system houses also yields improved opportunities for growth in this market – 

a proven basic principle that Bechtle also applies in the organisation of the managed services 

division.

human Resources
Bechtle attaches great importance to long-term binding of employees to the company. The lead- 

er  ship style is instrumental in determining the atmosphere in the company. The company’s manage- 

ment takes the lead in living the basic values rooted in the corporate philosophy and creates an 

open atmosphere of mutual trust. This includes short communication routes and open exchange 

between the divisions, locations, and hierarchy levels. This is important in order to make existing 

expertise usable and to duly take both the strategic and the operational viewpoint into consid-

eration when making decisions. Furthermore, Bechtle regularly invests in staff training. The Bechtle 

Academy mentioned above (see chapter “Employees”, pages 37 f) constitutes an important element 

in the mounting struggle for prospective employees.

Bechtle adapts flexibly  
to the needs of the market
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FRAMEWORK cONDITIONS

Due to the crisis in the financial markets, the macroeconomic situation is expected to continue 

deteriorating. For the euro zone, current forecasts predict a reduction of the gross domestic 

product by about 2 per cent in 2009. The German economy is expected to shrink by 2 to 3 per 

cent, and the economic effects of the crisis in the financial markets will still be felt in the in 2010. 

The economic prospects in the IT industry have also become gloomy. While growth will slow down 

considerably in the software and service segments, hardware trading business will even move in  

the opposite direction and yield a much lower volume than in the reporting period. Thus, according 

to BITKOM, more and more ITC enterprises are adjusting their revenue expectations for 2009 

downwards.

The extent and duration of the economic crisis will also depend on the effectiveness of the an- 

nounced government economic recovery programmes. It is not yet possible to make a reliable 

estimate of the implications for the IT industry, though some of these measures will surely have 

a direct and indirect impact on public and commercial IT budgets.
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Economic uncertainties 
strain the outlook of the 
IT industry for 2009
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Products and Markets
The concentration process in the European and German IT markets will continue, resulting in 

intensified competition. This aggravated competitive situation will be partly compensated by the 

said market-related developments, such as an increased disposition towards IT outsourcing or 

higher growth rates in certain submarkets like public clients.

To strengthen the own market position and to meet the growing customer requirements, Bechtle  

is busy developing and establishing an even better service offer. Moreover, the public clients 

division and the software license business represent focal points in the corporate development of 

the Bechtle Group.

The expansion of the range of IT solutions specifically designed for medium-sized companies plays 

a key role in the IT system house & managed services segment. In view of dwindling budgets,  

new service and consulting concepts and individual project solutions will contribute to a more effi- 

cient customer IT infrastructure and allow Bechtle to develop attractive, growth-oriented business 

fields. The sales concept of the system houses is greatly supported by the definition of key subjects 

like security, virtualisation, server & storage, and mobile office communication solutions.

In the future, Bechtle also plans to expand the product and service offer and its market presence 

through selective acquisitions.

Regardless of the macroeconomic situation, the high innovation rate in the IT industry is unlikely  

to abate. Bechtle is therefore continuously intensifying its close collaboration with external partners, 

such as suppliers and manufacturers, in the field of procurement and logistics. Bechtle is endeav-

ouring to present a large number of new products in its Web shops at all times. Currently, about 

250 to 300 new products are introduced at Bechtle direct every week. On average, 40 per cent of  

the prices of the product offer change every day. Thus, keeping prices and availability information 

up to date is just as critical to success as centralised logistics that makes use of lean processes for 

optimum efficiency in managing the flow of goods.

In the IT e-commerce segment, the Bechtle Group strives to become the market leader in Europe 

and plans to further expand its presence by establishing additional Bechtle direct subsidiaries in 

Europe. For the ARP Datacon brand, the countries in which Bechtle direct is already represented are 

to be developed first.

Up-to-date prices and  
availability information are 
critical to success
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Key Performance Indicators

Revenue
The Executive Board believes that Bechtle’s performance over the next two years will be relatively 

better than the general market performance. In the IT e-commerce segment, this is to be made 

possible by progressive expansion in Europe and intensive new customer recruitment drives. This 

goal is also supported by means of a wider and, most importantly, a superior service offer and the 

concentration on fast-growing business fields in the IT system house & managed services segment. 

According to its Vision 2020, Bechtle is aiming for a revenue of five billion euros. 

Within the scope of the planned development, the regional distribution of revenues in the following 

years will continue to shift towards foreign countries, as a result of the advancing internationali-

sation of the business and the increasing number of IT e-commerce companies. In this connection, 

Switzerland will continue to account for an above-average share of the group revenue. Both the  

IT system house & managed services segment and IT e-commerce will contribute to the growth of 

the Bechtle Group. However, IT e-commerce is expected to be more dynamic than IT system  

house & managed services. In the medium term, this is associated with the expectation that both 

segments will contribute the same amount to the total revenue.

costs
With respect to the examination and interpretation of the revenue developments described above, 

it is important to take structural shifts between the segments into consideration. Thus, the group’s 

objective is to increasingly relocate standardised hardware procurement processes from the IT 

system house & managed services segment to the IT e-commerce segment, where these processes 

can be implemented more cost-efficiently.

For Bechtle AG as a trading service provider, personnel expenses are of central importance with 

respect to the business management. Personnel expenses constitute the largest expense block, 

accounting for approximately 70 per cent of the sales and administrative expenses. In the field of 

sales, especially in IT e-commerce, the expenses are also highly correlated with the revenue per- 

formance. Therefore, the management expects the sales expenses in 2009 and 2010 to persist at 

the level of the prior years. Upon completion of the structural changes in the management orga- 

nisation of Bechtle AG, which were initiated in 2006, the administrative expense ratio will exhibit  

a more or less constant development over the next two years.

Earnings
Particularly in view of the macroeconomic situation, Bechtle AG will consistently continue to 

apply the measures for increased efficiency. In connection with the ongoing integration of the 

most recently acquired companies and a more profitable service offer, the management of 

Bechtle AG is confident that it will be able to hold the EBT margin in 2009 and 2010 at a level 

above the industry average. 
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The EBT margin is to be  
maintained at a high level
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Economically, last year was an outstanding success for Bechtle AG. The structural adjustments made 

to the management organisation, which were completed in the fiscal year 2008, form the basis  

for implementing the Vision 2020 and guarantee sustainability of the company even in an economi-

cally uncertain environment. The earnings over the next two years will be determined to a large 

extent by the further economic development and the expansion of the relative market share. 

Against the background of successful business performance, Bechtle AG plans to continue to share 

its entrepreneurial success with its shareholders in the form of an attractive dividend. In recent 

years, about 30 per cent of the consolidated earnings after taxes were distributed. At present, there 

are no plans for fundamental changes to the company’s dividend policy.

Assets and Financial Position

liquidity
The Bechtle Group has a solid balance-sheet structure and sufficient financial resources to grow 

organically and respond flexibly to the needs of the market. Especially in difficult economic times, 

adequate liquidity provides a competitive advantage, also from the customer’s viewpoint. Due  

to the macroeconomic parameters, particular importance will be attached to corporate cash man- 

agement in the current year. As of the balance-sheet date 31 December 2008, the company had 

cash and cash equivalents amounting to 77.3 million euros, marketable securities worth 0.3 million 

that can be sold at short notice, and unused credit lines amounting to approximately 39.9 million 

euros, all of which were available for short-term financing. The credit facilities available to the 

company are far from being exhausted, and the remaining borrowing potential is even higher. In 

conjunction with the continued positive development of the operating cash flow, Bechtle has 

adequate resources for attaining its goals and financing future growth.

Financing
Given the current development in the financial markets, the company assumes that it will be able 

to at least keep the financial earnings – a positive balance of interest income and interest payable – 

until 2010 at the level of the prior years. Smaller acquisitions can be performed from the current 

cash flow and available liquidity resources. The potential takeover of larger companies would most 

likely result in some cash outflow, most of which would most probably be financed with debt 

capital. This, in turn, could affect the current financing structure of Bechtle AG, with the possibility 

of a negative financial balance. 

Over the next two years, the investments needed to realise the growth targets will not involve  

any major change of the current financing structure. Moreover, Bechtle could resort to the equity 

financing options according to the adopted Annual General Meeting resolutions. Until June 2009, 

the Executive Board is authorised to increase the equity capital by issuing up to 10.6 million  

shares against cash or contributions in kind. The company plans to re-submit the authorisation 

for the use of the approved capital to the Annual General Meeting 2009.

Provided that no major takeovers take place in the next two years, the balance-sheet structure will 

not undergo any significant changes. 

Solid funding enables Bechtle  
to grow even in difficult times
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Investments
The business of Bechtle AG, which comprises IT product trading and IT services, does not require 

high investments. Generally, the planned investments in property, plant and equipment and in 

intangible assets (software) will more or less match the scheduled depreciation and amortisation. 

These investments will mainly comprise investments in the replacement of the office equipment  

for the distribution and service companies and expansion investments in new building facilities and 

extended capacities. Thus, investments will be made to optimise logistics and space concepts at 

the Bechtle AG headquarters in Neckarsulm, Germany, and at other group locations. Without 

factoring in possible acquisitions, the volume of investments planned until 2010 for plant, property 

and equipment and intangible assets will, from the present standpoint, not change significantly 

compared to prior years. In the current year, the majority of the planned investments involve stan- 

dard replacements with a budgeted volume of about 12 million euros. Moreover, one-time invest -

ments of about 6 million euros are budgeted for building activities in Neckarsulm and Gaildorf, 

Germany. Due to the solid financial basis, the company will be able to finance the planned 

investments using its own resources. In principle, unscheduled investments due to acquisitions 

are also possible.

Investments progressing 
according to plan
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Even in retrospect, the financial and economic crisis is an exceptional situation whose dimensions 

Bechtle could not foresee. The crisis will affect the group’s medium-term targets, but not its long- 

term goals. 

Despite the macroeconomic situation, the Executive Board expects the business performance of 

Bechtle AG over the next two years to be above the industry average. As the restructuring has been 

largely completed, the management has established good preconditions for making better use of 

opportunities in a recessive environment and implementing Bechtle’s yields-oriented growth in the 

long run. 

Acquisitions will remain an integral element of the growth strategy in all business fields. In IT 

e-commerce, however, the Executive Board will mainly focus on organic growth, while in the IT 

system house & managed services segment, selective acquisitions may complement the regional 

positioning and competence profile of Bechtle AG. 

Certification and training measures will continue to play an important role. With the academy’s 

expanded qualification offer, Bechtle plans to continue recruiting more specialists and executives 

from its own ranks, in order to be prepared for the looming shortage of qualified staff.

Bechtle continues to attach greater importance to long-term business continuity than to short-term 

income optimisation. After the economically exceptional years 2007 and 2008, the management  

of Bechtle AG is confronted with a much more competitive environment and difficult general eco- 

nomic parameters in the current year. But even this economic situation offers opportunities in that 

especially in such times, it is necessary to establish the basis for being able to react quickly to a 

potential improvement of the economic factors. The possibility to enter new international markets 

in the future, the growing contribution of managed services, and the broader positioning in the 

public clients division are to provide added support for this development. 

Neckarsulm, March 2009

Bechtle AG

The Executive Board

Bechtle wants to grow 
organically and by means of 
acquisitions




